AGENDA
SUN VALLEY

AlIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 81 ELKHORN ROAD
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO
July 2, 2014 - 2:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR

REMARKS FROM THE BOARD

CONSENT AGENDA All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion without

discussion unless any Board Member requests that the item be removed for individuaf discussion and
possible action.

1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of March 12, 2014 and April 24, 2014;

............................................. 1

2. Receive and File Financials:

a. 1% Local Option Tax Report —March 2014 ..o ssesssssbes s sne e sresre sesnesns 7

b. 1% Local Option Tax Report — APril 2014 .o eveninsries i sress e sesrsiessassste bt ssssssssssessneas 8
PRESENTATIONS
3. Fly Sun Valley Alliance, Semi-Annual Report and Budget Presentation, Carol Waller; .ociveciririermienssenenns 9
4. Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Semi-Annual Report and Budget Presentation, Arlene Schieven; ... 25
ACTION/DISCUSSION ]
5. Consideration of Terrorism Coverage for Insurance Policy Year October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2014; ... 71
6. Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through JUNe 27, 2004; v sescesinsssemeestesssesanes 75

7. Scheduling of next Sun Valley Air Service Board meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION - Pursuant to ldaho Code 9-340D{1) and 9-340D(6) 1o discuss a matter that pertains to
the expansion of business operations and trade secrets.

ADJOURNMENT

Please Note: The agenda is subject fo revisions. Any person in need of assistance to altend or participate should contact Sun
Valley Cily Hall prior to the meeting at 822-4438, Council Paskets are onfine at www. sunvalley.govoffice.com







Recorded
REGULAR MEETING OF THE

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
Wednesday, March 12, 2014

Members present: Chairman DeWayne Briscoe - Mayor, City of Sun Valley

Secretary/Treasurer Nina Jonas - Mayor, City of Ketchum
Fritz Haemmerle - Mayor, City of Hailey

Members absent; Larry Schoen - Blaine County Cominissioner

Staff present: Sun Valley City Administrator Susan Robertson
Ketchum Interim City Administrator Ray Silver
Hailey City Administrator Heather Dawson
Fly Sun Valley Alliance Board President Eric Seder
Fly Sun Valley Alliance Executive Director Carol Waller
Sun Valley Resort Marketing and PR Director Jack Sibbach
Friedman Memorial Airport General Manager Rick Baird
Ketchum Special Projects Manager Lisa Enourato
Minutes Written by Ketchum Recording Secretary Sunny Grant

1. This meeting of the Sun Valley Air Service Board was called to order at 2:03p.m. at Ketchum
City Hall, Ketchum, Idaho.

2. Amend Agenda

Board Member Fritz Haemmerle moved to amend the agenda toinclude an item to set another
meeting. Motion seconded by Board Member Nina Jonas, and passed unanimously; all members voting,

3. Remarks from the Board
Board Member Nina Jonas introduced the new interim Ketchum City Administrator, Ray Silver.

4. QOpen Session for General Public Comments - None

5. Consent Calendar

Approval of minutes from the February 13, 2014 Sun Valley Air Service Board meeting
Board Member Fritz Haemmerle moved to approve the minutes of February 13, 2014, as amended.
Board Member Nina Jonas seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously; all members voting.

Board Member Nina Jonas moved to approve the Consent Calendar of March 12, 2014. Motion seconded
by Board Member Fritz Haemmerle, and passed unanimously; all members voting.

Public Hearings '

6. Consideration and adoption of limited-time contract with Fly Sun Valley Alliance for air service
development services including maintaining and expanding commercial air service to the local
area through the use of Minimum Revenue Guarantees or other inducements to providers and

all ancillary costs which are associated with the ongomg effort to maintain and expand
commercial air services,

7. Consideration and adophon of limited- time contract with Sun Valley Marketing Alliance for
promotion of existing for air service(s) and future service to ensure significant enplanements,

Hailey City Attorney Ned Williamson outlined issues of concern in the three similar contracts:

+ Contract for Services between the Sun Valley Air Service Board and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance

The contract with Sun Valley Marketing Alliance contemplates monthly payments of about $40,000 to

Fly Sun Valley Alliance for air service development costs. It's fairly standard for a government entity to

pay another entity to perform services. The bulk of the contract is for reimbursement.

There presently are contracts between-Sun Valley Company and United Airlines and Alaska Airlines. The

. contracts allow for payment to the airlines for Minimum Revenue Guarantees (MRGs), start-up costs,
and busing expenses. The contracts each have a confidentiality provision. ldaho law protects trade
secrets and any public record that includes trade secrets does not have to be disclosed. The law’s
broad definition of “trade secrets” is any information that derives independent economic value and/or
efforts to secure secrecy. The contracts prebably fit that definition.



With that restriction, the contract for services agreements have been developed with the arrangement
that Sun Valley Company would be reimbursed half the cost of their reimbursables. Fly Sun Valley
Alliance, under this proposal, would be paid that amount and would then pay Sun Valley Company.

+ Contract for Service between the Sun Valley Air Service Board and Fly Sun Valley Alliance based on
monthly payments, based on percentage of revenue, The contract makes it clear that FSVA will only
receive money the Air Service Board receives. The maney can only be used for purposes set forth in
the Local Option Tax vote and in the contract,

+ Contract for Services between the Sun Valley Air Service Board and Fly Sun Valley Alliance based on
payment upon invoice submittal,

All three agreements have recital provisions that were designed to meet the intent of the Local Option
Tax vote. The Fly Sun Valley Alliance Agreement also contains provisions that are unique to the Fly Sun
Valley Alliance arrangement with Sun Valley Company, including MRGs, busing, etc.

Because there’s only about six months left in the fiscal year, the agreements last until September 30,
2015, The agreements make it clear that payment is derived from revenue from this fiscal year only,
The Agreements are compliant with constitutional prohibition that governmental entities cannot incur
debts and liahilities in excess of income and revenue for one year.

The Air Service Board has to decide if they want the monthly version of the FSVA agreement or the
payment upon invoice submittal version of the FSVA agreement.

The monthly payment version allows FSVA to receive X number of dotlars percent of the revenue every
month. When contracts with Sun Valley Company and the airlines require reimbursement, FSVA would
submit invoice and supperting documents and the Air Service Board would okay FSVA to pay Sun Vatley
Company. _

Under the alternate contract with FSVYA, the Alr Service Board would hold the money. Sun Valley
Company would submit an invoice to FSYA and FSVA would submit an invoice and supporting documents
to the Air Service Board, The Air Service Board would pay FSVA and FSVA would pay Sun Valley
Company. Under both methods, the Air Service Board approves the invoices in Executive Session, The
big difference between the two agreements is who holds the money.

The confidentiality provision could be in jeopardy if there is payment upon invoice submittal. If the Air
Service Board authorizes a check for X dollars, the carrier would he able to figure out what the other
carrier did based on the amount of the check.

Staff recommends the monthly payment, since Hailey has used it on other contracts. The advantage to
the invoice submittal contract is that it allows more control over the money, and perhaps less chance
of misuse of the funds. Both agreements provide fairly sufficient contractual protection that the money
has to be used for a specified purpose, Williamson said the Air Service Board will need to carefully
review inveices and supporting documents to be sure the money goes for the proper purpose.

The contracts include an audit provision and a reporting provision. Williamson added language allowing
for inspection of records; and also language that the contract would not provide any third party
beneficiary rights.

Williamson submitted the Sun Valley Marketing Agreement to the Air Service Board, and pointed out
specific language in the contract. Both Fly Sun Valley Alliance and the Sun Valley Marketing Alliance
have copies of the contracts, and have no issues with the language. Wiilliamson submitted the two
versions of the Fly Sun Valley Alliance agreement, noting the language referring to confidentiality. tn
the event staff or the Air Service Board look at the airlines’ records, they will maintain confidentiality
if it relates to the confidentiality provisions involving MRGs, If a court requires disclosure, you have to
comply; if an airtine and/or Sun Valley Company okays disclosure, that's fine.

_ PUBLIC COMMENT:

_F[y sun Valley Alliance Board President Eric Seder agreed w1tF1W1ll1amsononaFnon_thlyarrangeméﬁt -

Sun Valley Resort Marketing and PR Director Jack Sibbach urged the Air Service Board to sign the 5un
Valley Marketing Alliance contract. He and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance Chief Marketing Officer Arlene
Schieven are working closely together to market and support the Sun Valley area.

Air Service Board members supported the monthly contracts as submitted.

Board member Fritz Haemmerle moved to approve the Contract for Services with Fly Sun Valley
Alliance for monthly payments. Motion seconded by Board member Nina Jonas. Roll Call: Board

March 12, 2014 Sun Valley Air Service Board Meeling Page 2 of 3
-2




member Jonas aye, Board member Haemmerle aye, Board member Briscoe aye. Motion carried
unanimously; all members voting.

Board member Nina Jonas moved to approve the Contract for Services between the Air Service Board
and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance. Motion seconded by Board member Fritz Haemmerle. Roll call:

Board member Jonas aye, Board member Haemmerie aye, Board Member Briscoe aye. Motion carried
unanimously; all members voting,

8. Set Next Meeting Date

Chairman Briscoe suggested the next Air Service Board meeting could be in June. Fly Sun Valley
Alliance Executive Director Carol Waller said FSVA expected to have air service contracts for FY2015
finalized in May. She requested the ASB have a meeting in May to review budget presentations from
FSVA and SVMA, which was part of their contracts. The Board said they would try to schedule a special
meeting in May if advisable,

Board member Fritz Haemmerle moved to set the next meeting of the Air Service Board for

Wednesday, June 4, in Sun Valley. Motion seconded by Board Member Nina Jonas, and passed
unanimously; alt members voting.

9. Old Business - None

10, Adjournment

Board member Fritz Haemmerle moved to adjourn at 2:37pm, Motion seconded by Board Member Nina

Jonas. Roll call: Board member Haemmerle aye, Board member Jonas aye, Board member Briscoe aye,
Motion passed unanimously; all members voting,

Chairman DeWayne Briscoe

Attest:

Secretary/Treasurer Nina Jonas

March 12, 2014 Sun Valley Air Service Board Meeting Page 3 of 3
3



Special Meeting of the
Sun Valiey Air Service Board
Tuesday, April 24, 2014

Present: Fritz Haemmerle — Mayor, City of Hailey
Nina Jonas — Mayor, City of Ketchum (via conference call)

Absent: Dewayne Briscoe — Mayor, City of Sun Valley
Larry Schoen — Blaine County Commissioner

Staff Present:  Sun Valley — Susan Robertson
Hailey — Heather Dawson
Ketchum — Ray Silver (via conference call)

The Sun Valley Air Service Board met in a Board Meeting in the Hailey City Hall Meeting Room on April
24,2014 at 3:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER:
3:06:25 PM Called to order by Vice-Chairman Fritz Haemmerle. Nina Jonas conferenced in via
telephone.

REMARKS FROM THE VICE-CHAIR:
None,

REMARKS FROM THE BOARD:
None.

CONSENT AGENDA:
3:07:30 PM Vice-Chalrman Haemmerle moved to approve invoices except the Fly Sun Valley Alliance
and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance invoices. Motion seconded by lonas. Motion passed.

Discussion regarding the Sun Valley Marketing Alliance (SYMA) and Fly Sun Valley Alliance (FSVA)
invoices, Inthe future Haemmerle would like to have staff review the bills going forward to make sure
they are going towards contract purposes. Jonas agrees with Haemmerle that this Board should confirm
whether these funds are going towards contract purposes. Discussion ensued regarding more detail in
the invoices. Susan Robertson will request more detail from both organizations. Jonas offered to have

- - the-lnterim-Ketchum-City-Administrator-review-the-FSVA-invoice-detail-sinece she-is the Freasurer-of-this- - - -

Board,

3:09:53 PMi Haemmerle then discussed the FSVA and the SYMA invoices. Haemmerle moved to
approve the FSVA and the SVMA invoices. Jonas seconded the motion and clarified Haemmerie's
comments regarding asking for more detail in future invoices from both FSVA and SVIMA, as well as

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MINUTES Page 1 of 2
April 24,2014




having a staff member of this board review the details of the FSVA invoices in an Executive Session, to
confirm that the funds are going towards contract purposes. Motion approved.

3:11:11 PM Jonas moved to adjourn meeting, Motion seconded by Haemmerle. Motion passed.

Fritz X, Haemmerle, Vice-Chairman

ATTEST:

Nina Jonas, Secretary/Treasurer

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MINUTES Page 2 of 2
April 24, 2014






FT0E/4T/T PIROS 4w ASf2A Ung

0.'684°CoF 8Z'65Z'38Y AdV1O0L
LL0LS'YL 8Ly 69°VE6'FL 69°¥EEPL L P08FY 12101
1438
oNy
AINr
INAr
AVIAN
Hdv
00°'9LE'F G lyl- GE IS0’ S0ZLL'GE 68’ 160's c0CcLl'SE HYIN
06'#85°E LEE0L /1889 15'F90°LE £1'889°C 16790 LE g3d
/8610'9 0E€LL £1°881'9 151958 21°8681°9 15°/95'8L NYT
13N 9SVYAS |1SOS SNNIA| %E V1Ol WLOL oL ¥YO/O38 | %eYYD/a38 ATTIIVH
80°¥52'68E 25°828°9% 0y 0£9°19¢ Z6'E6.4'69L cooby'se 20718895 |l¥'95g'a8T €5'ZLLTLS 80°816°8Z 8L ¥5L'98 ¥0'gL8'LL £ gry'es 1301
Fr e L1338
Yy STy L { Nv]
00°6ZF L ~ lar]
YrSTr A bnry
Gy s- AVIAL
e (~ Hdv
gL ov6 LZL EAd T4 09°1L/£'62) L1'G56'6/T ZLeee'zl 6Z'999'%¢ |65°9ZZ'00L 21°es%'00g 62 B6E'0) 98'¥6L°LE L9El¥'g ze'0vZ 6l HyWw
$6°61Z° 121 A A 8LZ0L'62) GZ LG PLIE FA VAP Ge'¥GL'SL  |06°8.2'%0) 66955 0% 560610} SREGF 0 46699 96°980°02 g=d
J6°080°96 Ty STy A L# 957" C0E 95'/86'61¢ 620858 25'000'/1 [gg1s8'Le 92.°202'c91 28998 1790162 [z8790L'y SLlLLEL NYT
13N ISYAS 1809 SNNi | %i Y10l TYLOL 9%197ag9 | %Z 97138 | %LIiv.ad %z YL | %idonDI7 [%E Hondrl| %! sd3g %¢g 8G34 WNHOLIM
G8'8L0°0L) AR TAN 6L V6L LEE 90°620°86C 7O'PBE P9 6€°9L6'SSL LO¥EZ' £0°70L'81 e 9LL LY vSOLY'STL fejel
8L 1.65 1d3s
2L 165" aNY
84165 Alnr
2L'165 ETTals
847165 AV
847165 ) - Hdy
PFEPSOE 8.'16G- f 1> L +0g'86 L' G¥S 02 6 ¥LOBY 85°85T°C £6'9..°9 £8ZEE'rl YSELEEY HYIN
110792y 8.7 185G 67 8L EY 85°€E6'LLL 2#'6R¢'5e PS¥IE'8S 16648} L68E9'G $0'CiB'GL CL'816° Lk g34
0.'9Z8°0E 827168 e eLy LE /0°1L6.'98 9/°¢99'81 L6'825'8y 90680 5176829 99'659°C1 /B'8iB'LE NI
13N 8SVAS 1S0D SNNEA] %1 TYLOL %Ee TVLIOL orlivigY | %o VLT | %LHONDIT [ %E HONOI1| %} £a38 %¢e 8038 ATTIVANNS

v1L0Z ‘1§ HOUYINE HONOWHL QINHVE XV1 NOLLJO TV¥I01 %b



Expect to distribute
April 2014
1% LOT
at meeting




IMPROVING AIR SERVICE TO SUN VALLEY

FY14 Winter Results - Summer Update
" FY15 Contract for Service Scope of Work/Budget

July 2, 2014

Presented To

SUN VALLEY
AIR SERVICE BOARD

€ L % L1} L} & * “ ® L] L] L3 L] L




(

K

L)
s FSVAFY14 Scope of Work & Performance Metrics

ALLIANCE

Mission Support & improve air service to Sun Valley

Contract Scope of Work

® Air Service Development — air service contracts/MRGs, other
= Research

* Local Air Marketing/Community outreach & education

Key Contract Performance Metrics
Retain/Expand Current Air Service
* Retain contracted nonstop SEA,LAX, SFO, DEN flights;
* Secure contracted nonstop DEN flights for winter 2014/15
* Optimize all air service schedules/frequency as feasible {including SLC}
Minimize Air Service Contract Costs
*  Work with airlines & marketing partners to increase load factors & minimize contract costs
*  Work with airlines to make SUN fares more competitive; reduce passenger leakage.
New Air Service
* Pursue new nonstop flight market (s} for 2015 or 2016
Research

* Conduct 1000+ air passenger surveys at SUN; continue with competitive analysis, economic impact
and air service RO! research,

~1Q0~-




D FY14 Winter Successes

_,--I_‘- FLY/"‘\,._\_
SUN VALLEY
ALLIANCE

Fly SUN. »)-

Non-stop to DEN, LAX, SEA, SFO, SLC
ONE-STOP TO THE WORLD

New Regional Jet Service and Increased Seat Capacity

“+ Secured new United SFO-SUN winter/summer service- Dec 13, 2013-March 30 2014;
July- Sept 23, 2014

“»Secured new United DEN-SUN summer CRJ 700 service — to begin July 2, 2014
++ Delta CRJ 700 service SLC-SUN - began on Jan 6, 2014

DN

.//-‘-\'\

Secured expanded air service for 2014
*» Alaska Airlines SEA & LAX winter flights daily Dec 14 through April 6, 2014

“+ Alaska Airlines SEA summer flights daily June 13 thru Sept 28; weekends Oct 3 - 19
++ Alaska Airlines LAX summer flights daily June 13- Sept 28

% 30% INCREASE in seat capacity scheduled to date in 2014
23,000+ additional seats

(even with airport closure spring, winter DEN not yet included)

% 20% DECREASE in average business and leisure airfares to SUN

e = =

-11~




160,000

THE GOOD NEWS
SEATS = PASSENGERS = BUSINESS

SUN CAPACITY/PASSENGERS 2001-2014 Projected

140,000 o ... .

120,000

100,000

80,000

60,000

40,000 |

20,000

B8 Seats  =C=Enplanements

~12=-




£ FY14 Winter Successes

SUN VALLEY
AAAAA HCE

More Seats = More Enplanements

The addition of more seats into the market this winter came from:
u  The new United daily SFO nonstop flights

* Longer season with Alaska flights — through April 6

= More capacity with new Delta regional jets

()

~ 2014 WINTER SEASON (Jan-April)
» 37,515 seats available - up 28%
» 23,199 enplanements - up 16%

Load factors averaged 75% for all flights.

* Note: Passengers/flights diverted to TWF and BOI not included in these stats

...13....



D Winter FY14 Successes

e B e,

<z New Flights Bring New Visitors
2013/14 Winter SUN Air Passenger Survey - Key Highlights

San Francisco ( SFO) Flight Impacts:
¢ Over 1000 new first-time visitors
* 30% of the total SFO flight passengers were new visitors

" SFO pax: 83% visitors/PT residents; 17% local residents
(68% visitors, 15% PT residents, 17% local residents)

« $1.3M in direct spend economic impact from new visitors on SFO flight
« More frequent trips by second-homeowners, repeat visitors

Total Winter Flight Impacts:
* Visitors: 15,220 - Direct Spend $28M
* PT Residents 4455 — Direct Spend $16M
 TOTAL VISITOR + PT RESIDENT SPEND:

~ $44 MILLION

—-14-




<+ Summer 2014 Update

Air Service

» Alaska Airlines SEA & LAX flights 7%@77//‘&/%

# SEA flights run daily June 13 - Sept 28, 3x week Oct 3-19
» LAX flights run daily June 13 — Sept 21

(ﬁ * United Airlines SFO & DENflights UNITED ?2}/}1 .

# SFO & DEN run daily July 2 — Aug 25, 5x week Aug 26-Sept 23

* Delta Air Lines SLC flights ADELTA &
» SLC flights run daily (3x week through 9/30) AIR LINES

-] 5



L& Summer 2014 Update

‘SUN VALI LY
ALLIAKGE

Other FSVA Efforts

Airline Meetings/Strategic Development

» Met with airline officials from United, Alaska, Delta this spring to review winter
results, start contract negotiations for winter FY15 service.

¥ Met with current/potential new airlines at Jumpstart Airline Conference
» Ongoing monitoring/tracking of bookings, competitive developments
> Began planning improvements to diversion bussing for winter FY15

Fly SUM. »3-

Local Air Marketing

> Promotion of air service and fare sales to local gﬁ"ﬁ’g?g;"*i?”"ﬁg _
and regional {southern ID} markets. 7

» Coordinate start-up effort for new DEN service
Launch celebration on July 2, marketing, etc

Community Outreach & Education |
> Keep stakeholders, consumers, media updated with | S
Chack SUN Farus First«»-

information via ENEwS, WebSite, SOCial mEdia, . Snelmwfmsnnivnumnaretnﬂnln!
press releases, presentations, etc. : REBEdS

ﬂEW FLIGHTS FOR SUMMER 20144
k) drdy mu,n‘L o ‘Hml
nl ! Eoted dudy sy By
LT TN ummnaum.n

-] 6




“’/"L' FY15 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal

Air Service Development

Secure & Manage Contract Air Service
Alaska for SEA & LAX flights; United for SFO & DEN flights

Agba=Ts UNITED 3,

-.® Negotiate air service contract terms with airlines, in partnership with SV Resort :
( \ > Operating season and schedules

# MRG cap amount; analysis of cost per flight & prOJected revenues
# LOC requirements
%
ra

> Weather diversion busing provisions

= Monitor bookings on weekly basis; cost & revenue monthly

Monitor fares on ongoing basis within our competitive set, plus BOIl, TWF

Initiate fare adjustment discussions with airlines where appropriate

Coordinate airline marketing efforts for SUN with other partners {SYMA, SVR, ITC, etc.)

Assist with coordination of local marketing of flights/fares sales, etc. with airlines and
local/state partners

..17....



.r"“ P

= FY15 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal

Air Service Development

Manage & Support Non-Contract Air Service
Delta for SLC-SUN flights

ADELTA %

AIR LINES

= Work with FMAA re: monitoring fares on ongoing basis within our
competitive set, plus BOI, TWF

Continue fare & schedule adjustment discussions as appropriate
= Coordinate airline marketing efforts for SUN w/other partners (SYMA, SVR, ITC)

v Assist with coordination of local marketing of flights/fares sales, etc. with
airlines and local/state partners

._..18....




e
B EA

L+FY15 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal

SUM VALLEY ™
AtLIAMEE

Additional air service support

= Work with FMAA on leakage analysis and recapture strategies, fare analysis &
monitoring, service expansion opportunities

= Maintain strong relationships with industry partners/contacts: airlines,
consultants, officials, air service program directors in other areas
(- *--\) = Assist with customer service issues at SUN as feasible

Air service development

= Identify strategic opportunities for current service expansion
& Research and identify opportunities for new service; provide extensive
economic/demographic analyses of our market to prospective airlines
= Attend national industry conferences to meet with airlines
= Keep abreast of new air service development nationally and within our
competitive set {other Rocky Mountain resort areas, regional cities)

~19~




-t
-

I FY15 Scope of Work & Budget Proposal

",
N,

THUR VALLEY
et

Research
# Conduct SUN air passenger survey research winter & summer

s

» 1000+ surveys to be collected/analyzed re: trends, demographics, economic impact

= Monitor monthly enplanement, seat occupancy, other air service data for SUN
and our competitors

Local Air Marketing/ Community Outreach &Education

Maintain FSVA website, www.flysunvalleyalliance.com with information on SUN
air service, economic impact studies

= Ongoing communications via Enews, Social Media, press releases/media
relations, meetings, presentations

= Local marketing/PR re: air service news, fare deals, other
" Discussions on air service needs with local businesses (tourism & non-tourism)

~20-




L+ FSVAFY15 BUDGET

It § A

SUN VALLEY
ALLIANGE

1,200,000

...4,200,000

hesl  Meod & Hunt consulting fees, Airline meetings
& Local Alr Service Marketing (fare sales,etd)

Wood River Vafley, southem fdah

) Wm ter/summer air passen ger sunfeys, oth er research

-21~




(I -
== FY15 Performance Metrics

ALLIANCE

Retain/Expand Current Air Service
» Retain contracted nonstop SEA,LAX, SFO, DEN flights
» Optimize all air service schedules/frequency as feasible {including SLC)

Minimize Air Service Contract Costs

» Work with airlines & marketing partners to increase load factors &
minimize air service contract costs. Reduce local market leakage

» Work with airlines to make SUN fares as competitive as possible.

New Air Service
» Pursue new nonstop flight market for FY16

Research

> Conduct 1000+ air passenger surveys at SUN; continue with
competitive analysis, economic impact and air service ROl research.

— 22




4y AR SERVICE = BUSINESS

et F LY
SLIN VALLEY
ALLEANCE

We are making great progress — more to come
THANK YOU

DAILY NONSTOP FLIGHTS to SUN VALLEY from
DENVER, LOS ANGELES, SALT LAKE CITY, SAN FRANCISCO and SEATTLE

To finchaornge Vet

» Caigory

*Aamenal -t Pranaturl

Ta Lpaden

* o $ung

Los Angolas il ST b ey -
Long Bonche e 4 B3im Co ‘ . h i i

Ban Degase

i
i
,
¥

For s Canam

N

A

To Mewlos Gily

L
Ta sty Valtarta Y
Forl Lo dula

f \\ ? ]

N~
T Gonreun

1
Tor Shurichalpen

NONM-STOP FLIGHTS TO SUN VALLEY (SUN)
e s, R .08 Angeles, Saallle - Sun Valisy via Alaska Afrllnes: summer/allfwinter
A DELTA meeem Salt Lake City — Bun Valley via SkyWest/Dalta Connactlion: year-round
UNITED Eﬂ mmamm  Danver, San Franclsec — Sun Valley via Unlted Expraas: summar/fail/ wintar pinter oen nipse taap

@y Sun Volley Alitanas 2014

....23.....







Pisil

SunValley

Visit Sun Valley

Presentation for the Air Service Board
Jul_y 2, 2014

- 25—




Yisit

Results from Winter 13.14 SunValley

» Note #1. No additional funds were available for this
past winter. All funds came from Visit Sun Valley's core
budget

* Note #2: In order to create demand for the new San
Francisco flight, funds were diverted from Boise. As (
well, $50,000 from reserve funds were used to bolster
marketing efforts.

- 26~




Winter Results SunValley

* Room Nights Sold:
* Winter 2012/2013 = 100,107
* Winter 2013/2014 = 100,258 (flat)

* Winter Visitors:
° Winter 2012/13 =123,872
° Winter 2013/14 = 131,758 (up 6.4%)

*  More visitors staying in second homes and with friends and
relatives; less in paid accommodation; day visitors on par

....2‘7...



Website Visits SunValley

www.visitsunvalley.com

* Winter 2013.14 (Nov 1 — Mar 31, 2014): +60%
By Market:

* San Francisco +1,135%
+ los Angeles +151%
* Seattle +76% (

-2 B




Visit
Summer Results To Date SunValley

o Summer to date (May 1- Jun 26)
* Website visits +40%
o LA+47%

o NY +132%
o Seattle +64%
o SF+46%

 Digital campaign is performing well with video ads
far outperforming static ads

.....29......



| Summer 2014 Media Spend gl
by Type I

Social
2%

......30....




Summer 2014 Media Spend
by Month

Mar/Apr

....31......

Yisik

SunValley




T

SEEK Scommern—

WHATEVER IT IS YOU SEEK, YOU'LL FIND IT HERE

-3




~33~



SEEK Yermmer—,

Bemmew b Sua Valley v ke newerg tiso o (ot Maried
by msanesiaing vists, oo L vl of vy single tk,
it chags By Vehing, el comaniity ehints, nongetls
nd oo fmh ere, 168 @ detinaten 1o authentic wd v,
whalerq V5 youseeh, ar¥l Bnd i bese,

LAY HOK-STOP FLIGHIS ALL SUMMER.
ROGMS FROM 5119,

—.34_




....35._..




*‘Nﬂlm svou sr.au vnu'url T HER

".w' '

~-36~




ST

SEEK demmern—,

WHATEVER IT18 YOU SEEK,
Y[ll.l LL FIND ITHERE.

.....37....



(

-38~




-3



Summer Video

o http://vimeo.com/95774329

....40._

Visil

SunValley




Marketing for Air Service Sl%\falley
Markets 2014.15

» Core funding covers base funCtions plus staff and
overhead

* Funds from the new 1% are invested directly into air
service markets, with funds allocated to __
incremental advertising and supporting activities

* Air service markets will also be supported through the

core budget with additional advertising, PR and social
media support

-

....41....



Draft Budget SunValley
Marketing Allocation

FY 15 — Total Available for marketing =$900,000

Funds from core budget/additional carry-over from
2013/14 Air Service funds (TBC)= $100,000

Total = $1,000,000
Recommended spend for Winter 2014/15 = $600,000(
Recommended spend for Summer 2015 = $400,000

-4 2~




Target Markets

In order of priority for spending:

-

agr B W N =

. San Francisco
Los Angeles
Seattle

New York
Denver

— 43

Yisit

SunValley




Tentative Winter 2014.1 553%“@

Denver, 25,000




Winter 2014.15
Spend by Month

Mar

-4 5

Visit

SunValley




Yisil

Summer 2014 SunValley

» Target markets to be determined based on air service
contracts but are likely to be the same as winter

o Will start summer advertising programs earlier, based
on booking patterns and availability of funds

« Currently securing video and photography for Summer(
2015

-~ 46~




st

Yisit

SunValley

Questions?

_47.....



WHATEVER IT IS YOU SEEK, YOU'LL FIND IT HERE

-4 8-




_49_



SEEK Scmmen—,

Suetenet in Do Yotley is Lhs rowher eloe o Tath, Mareed
by tmesmorbiing vigtas, over 423 mles of towy singla ek,
wirhd-ehims y fishing, Sotieing commucly aaoals, Conceris
i sa e 105 2 ftiat e so duthartic and wivd,
wigteins Rt s spek, podit find  berp.

BAILY KOK-GT0F FLIGHTS ALL SUMKER,
ROOMS FROM 114,

SEATELE T0 SUM VALLEY I 99 WIKUTE
3 DAJLY MO, -)HIG)IIS ALL SUMMER

-~HKBQ~-




~ K1~



EVEB I IS YOU. SEEK Y[ll.l L FIHB T HERE

5

-5




- 573~




-5 4~




- BB



S B P R R e A S AT L oy g T TR o T o T e

CIGEZ S toEE 5] [EO T |
00T00B S| OB 5| T T
[OEeE - $ T T T L, ORI
K] (s T|mRuE? - o
= Bl &S (i 2
WORT S WO0Er 5T (R T

] I

1 12

[OJdEs 5| ooas TS |
i 5]

TR ,!g_u_E! o]

APCH 40 .—:n

“SATER EREEY |

WOEE._ 5[ WLt B[ &% [T Jor 1

TR LRt T

& " b
5 2 %t oL T |
i SN IVLIDN|
I3 ET 23 ZVIEOY oSy R S
% A I

TVT7 m\%\&v\lﬂ ; &i& N@b\?\%\mﬁm w\wc\émswx

._..56.....



e Ueid BIRpIMT
£33 Buang eipepy sudioes

T mn_zmm oy Y30 Yiaeg

SRR

e T P L e ] E\ uﬂ_:ﬁ..g\gaﬂerf o
A A

S i[iE LRI R L

[:31,000'000,8 12 gﬁ«h{ﬁ;ﬂ#@%ﬂw&%&%ﬁﬂ%&
€ | 0o0000% qE REEL B3 B T L
T | 000000 9L HSE HOL TEC EEC EEL EEC
. o ERE s ey oy e P Tl I T SVACWNYLDIT
DOSEEZE, S [dr L b 30! ¥ P iy sk ._.Em_.—mmﬂ.ﬂu.._.umﬁ
e mnn g ﬂmmnmm T (]
1 [ FoG? 0 - = [P |
. A R B SIE0OWNYLISIC]
oL %0l e k=4 DO0SE SEeBE A0 570 1 TES |
e £ %l [ ODIGT SrEban 3w SUER]|
%7 0T TO0 2E TN 680G
PIYEE

QU]

i 3 R Bt rd,w{»J .%g? #frﬁfv@rz v%k&..ﬂﬂ
[

B o TS

- 3 z W IR

[l k3 000 5 [ 000'ReZ z COTSLE s
- k3 00l 5 - (4 - Wk TewoNa|
OT000 S k] il B £ IooaesE 0l DG UpEima
ikl E] [ HEEES Z %6 150001 kiand

- $ | FIEA PEERY 000 0X) | < HlZ £ OO0 00 OO0 005 il

SUSONAVLIDIT

[ 3 Bl %50 LIV ST LrF ¥OT IraeiboaD) (ELIRN
[CO005Z 8 %k Frd TIE VET, TIEFEL GRNA |
000005 H 5l HEQ Ll LIGELE O JU| (uroad
oiee Y E Tl >0 R DR b e et 1
DUCISE k3 00'LE Fal w0 EEEER TEES RN
[ £ ] 3 [ 0000002 E=] L 0000001 O0OR0T E OAGGIARIL
OG0 EL % TG5L % | 000008 oL %5 [N ooy | s eouseuwo
Rk H : T00 000" wZL_ % [ 000 000°C O] DOTERALG ] LOsony|

- T b R ZTRON/ 19 IDIG

“DBli JEUOT e} sonaoL]|

U - . o AVI0M 40 1O
EL %8 000000 - 000°000 L TOLGRDIP) UORIE AL ) LRIDNTY
Y R TR IR TR FVBQNIIVLIDIG
o i)
- 360 CHERRE R VLGNS QOS] [NVS|
5 [ 000°00% %0k 5y B0 0T, 0050IE HooQO5ES |
- o I T S B 008
[oo0sZs & Tol__ § | Goeis [ £ £ BEZ 65T EITEoL it
Caoo0F__ § O0ZE 5 | D00SaL z Tal ) 5 = Ty
GOGOOEE_ § TOB 5 | 5 0E f5L EE] iz 4T o 0T T
Wons__§ OFvE__ 3 | Grk 5% z e % TI5eLL TITRIL T Ui v
Woees s TSIl 5 | 8CL1E0 &t %5 (2 [T EE A T ~ PP ook g
GO00CE & s 5[ 00000F < F %L L BO0O0E 1 TOUO0E & GOSN
woey & 00l S | 9Zrest v %ot ) T GEE 8 ]
oo ar & oL 5| B9 53 %l L EEEEoE Seeti i =)
o000 LL 5 oo S | DODOOF'E BLk %ES = EECERLL EEECELL TOUMRGT U0 %6 AUG) WOIooa Y
= A GO0 0L z T B el e S A
B . - I NEONIV.AIN
3 % L DOSGLL ] oM ds
) ST T - - INIHd
S T e e Cet SR L A L R TR | At R NAGIEAS. STADNGS0]
i1 %5 B O 781 028t ]
T " j AN EE AT oes]
i L w1 [ e A
z ED %E0 T55'55) =ET ]
g L %L Tac oar o SHOR
€ v B TIEGLE P Ll ]
¥ Ht. %L OLETST A TR PRI
K
3

3 HE LIS'ELL

3 Tl FIRZSE i O] B LA ST
k=4 - 000001 L CO000F

B3 L BT IL B 1L FL.O7Te

N4 VIR PEOZ SIWWNRS ATVTWA NNS LISIA

B\Qi«ﬂuﬁ\ﬁ_ 4 a\w@\c\wmﬁi

......57.....



T20 6P Y9

G00°09G9

SRV LIOIENE
Y LO.LEASEIVNOLLEN
CS ue|g Wei]

COG000S 198998 & P JESPUL (oM LFesOIa]
T0G Q00 + 7 ST %ak TEE BEE £t CLE TI9UFY|
- - FUSCWAVLISID
sar2aes v | 2] 90 LR R oo | S e | SRR LOLENSHEOAMIN,
[oooele 2| [T 56 %t 005 28} 005484 NOSGeIET
R - . . o IVIR0S
¥68 825 B %L %5 0 LV VT PP yoE Siygeiboey jRUtiEN
DSBS 3 %l %P 0 SIEPEC LT VEE AN
E= B %l HE0 LIGRIL T 0F Vel Weald|
F0% Lot H ol %P0 zga 'S8t 50561 1espullly jaael | /21010
169991 ] %l ) €ELE8 (A sheyiad
0000002 23 %e %z (00°000 & 000000+ FALSEREIL
[T [ L %8 T0Q 007 000 Loy TG MOUSS UG
Ga0HO0Y ST L. %S5 000000 000 GO0 (Bugetie] Uo[SRALCT) UORIGInY
...... i | s X RS TAFOWIVLIDKL
000°0GH0Z %5 8EY; R [ Y6 LRSS | TR SVLOLANSMHIANIT
000°00% 2 0007005 L RIAA URIL BN 1450
00000 1 00U 058 S THC0LY [BUORBLBRY JBATS
S . - 3NOH 0 1RO
[0000002 ] BEL %59 %BE (00608 000°000" ) {Fugalie] UGISAUGT) UoIapY
' B R FUGOWVLIDKT
N Ta] T
29E°VEE'0 : BPE TR | PR SRR | S Sl | TR s AR [V TO L HNS ODSION Y NVS
[opgoor 2 il [ %0 %P 000°00 000002 %opgagey
— - i - . i ] AVID0S
95T BIS Z GF %5 %l BLT 652 BLE 65 OIAEIDaaD) FUOREN
SEC PLT H Z %L %E O EFL LS EVELS Bpadr
BOSELY Z 51 %8 %z 0S¢ 80% USC S0¥ D
CPUISE T Z E3 %l IS BLF LIS 8L} 05 Ueld Weaig
BELIZS H [ %S %l 018703 DIE 08¢ T3SPUIN [SARILOIOIERT]
(KA B S¥ ok, %l 0007002 T G000 F SAESPReIL
) H auy ) spue 0 ¥ ol. %ol SETSE §EZ 66 SCENINS
185598 z 6¢ %Ll %l £EE €68 Teh £eL WOT MOVSERII0
o00°a0F'e 3 8L %65 HE CCEEL L EECEEl’ ] {Bugabisa) uorsreALGD) UGIUGIDY
DGu00¢ z T %l %z 0 06005 00005 BICTANEENIS
: T o — . TUGONAVLIDIE
[oooesor [ ] 5 ¥ z [ %E %k D05 ELL 00050 LTS
— - - g AR INMHd
. 0
LLg'sse’s SZ] } | e DR | o W10 E06ST IFONVESOL
N 1 %E % 5087281 035281 5003858
- - T - " 008
BEOELS Z ) ¥ %Z R 0% 95T 025 952 035 [BUCKEN
FILEET Z z %k %E O I5eTeL ISBert Epay
005zLE Z El T ot Foe 907 0SZ 90F BN
[EaEs z € %l %P0 LIS BLF 1I5RIL 05 Weld Wasig
6t 125 Z ¥ %Z %l 08082 0/8°09Z
000'008'C Z gl %01 %RE ao0'oeg’L 0oGo0e L
S.706} H ; 1 ol %Z 0 Bz 56 $ET 56
0907008 Z T 243 %S 000°00% 0oo'aoy
00000FE B 101 T e L EEE EEF | EECEEk |

98T RES

0005EL 000'E2L

SUOISSAHIT

paeandnpun

. - WID0S

[ %5 %t [ D ORdEID0oD [EUGHEN |

S %e %l 158 YLLSE BIpaxs |

iv %S5 %F D05 Z4E 005 ELE BINTA

6 %5 3 1581} TZ5RLE S Bl WEaig

2 T %L AN +LLESE JOSPUIN [ORES LJoI0j0Ra!

85 3 %8 00000F & DO00CE + SHIESIaneIL

E4 T %l 2P LS 6ZF 1L Shep[EXg

WO MOUSTIUG

00000LF tz %Y. s 600008 000006 {BIabie] LorI3AIGS] NOILCIEY
ao0'0oL € £ %E O cod'os 00G TS 0D TLSHESG
GoG'00F € %k %E0 00005 000°0S WICD ADBamBIIERS
. FHOWTLIDIG

= bl ot 158807 90054 AEEO SES

g %8 3 081862 TEE 55 oW ORoS

lysiapeay.

UOIERRID

) B C D
NV Td VIO $102-7107 MFLNIMITLOZ SERINNS ATTTUA NNS LISIA

YIV3W BO2_cffd 1< Y3uaniss

-58-



Buyebielsy - lodpy

SNFONTYLIDIO

sugzebapy AID BT YES

suzebew sied ouep|

_
d dd]
[aH]|dH] <R[ (dHy JaH [dH]  [dH] AM@ap asicg
e o : . LNidd
: g R " ThLID SV L1vS/8 1173 OHVaS 11v4d NIMUISIONE) d0-00 LN3AT
5 A o TR R

e e Iagwiaydeg ﬁ

JO- G _LH3A2 YT WW N

.,..59...



¥LOZ

\SVQ\ VIV SVG2—-hIC2 YD f ol

| oosogozs 5
oosassr S
000095 €
[EB0e0EEs S | T5ZL . £ vi0Caled PRl T e e P e T L D] e ) it T A Rk p R LA Lo L 15
[T R A o R SIGTvE ggigg R DS R i VLD LB S 00N
O0SE & [k T 00058
WOET__ & TGE B
TOLCO 5 ] 1 GO0k ¥ | ooee
0067 S WU0T D00EEL
e T o -
WHSZ 6| Wwse_s [
OOET & | 000HREC_§ -
C00H5 Y6 T - TEGBEILY i
= g TOUGLT b
00°030° [ [Fay4] o | e88ER
To00L__ S ToE ¥ | eEear
[woes 5 =13 | &rLS T
i - R FTEOANYLION
ML S uoge 1 0T Ir %6 R ToOEL 00a0E OIS
[CoTe0Ll 5| 00054¢ 8] I Q0021 PRanar i |
, 1N
e
LI ATE e 8]0 i ] i _uE.m.mv,
E *Sv m_aaamhm
WOz § OO e S [ oo0000 - Rl 000005 [ ]
oooL TOOL___§ | 000Wo0L 0L Fin D00 005 o RAUROS |
ToLSL & o0gLE | DUGZEE. "1 TELH el Gor WA
LO'CC0'S E 0¥l £YLIOE %0 FISHLL LISHSL O0) UR|o Wedg
HoRer & (= N %l el = VRN PALILORIRS]
N S %0 - - SHERzLy
[COOO0DE__ 3 508 S [000 00T £ DO 00C QOO0 Z DGR
OO00EL 3, o5l 5| Jogees w5 CECEEr R e T RSSO
TOGEE 5 005 § [ 0000005 %5 WS T OO T TERFRDIR] USRI ias] LIy
SVBOWAVLISIG
e N FR e B [ o 9esr ... MESriann: il | N B, PRSI AV OLANG HIANI D
I I [ - 00000 A IS W W]
LA ¥ [Too00L 1 WS | I e e
. FWOH 40 LAD|
WooooL_ 8 | TO0SL 5| 05950 [ = 3 Teeoes ST EE, il
DICoUGl 5 | j 08 3| oot 107 HHOL iy TGO L5 |- GO0DES + ] adad
- STECRNYLIDIa
i 3 Y
T T T awr'EEZ YL - i | DR | PR AR | R E SRty ey A AT | SRR T LELE NG QDS DNV S NYS,
[ A | {0y S OEEE [ T %E sl 4T Lo
o005 6L T W 2 i CO0O0E k] WOTKINGGONS (Y
000G % [C35H CCO0SL 3 Tl L 0 S COTSLE fa
[ BOSE SILSa% El B L ] SReIL =pedig A0
WooeL_§ EEED CCETIE 3 %5 %z A [ Ly
Woos S TIFE & | EVlZSE z HE %l TISSZL ¥ |
w00eEr_ § TELL_ 5 | GevOErE 1z Wit £ TIT5% LTRSS TR P LA TR
ool 5 0% T [ O DOF & Bl HEL %6 [ 000002 L R
T S %0 TR,
0L ¥ o051 § | ey B4 5 £ EEETEL TERER mes =]
TO000CE S 05 § | 000000F £ ®ET g TECELE L TECEeE © 37 URooRY
= S | _snenperpey | D00 0T 7 e £ BOTGaE 000 00L_ AP
— SUGAITLING
P A T GEEET 4 %E %L 005 525 B A5]
4 ANTIG
[T A T e TESLRAOLL o | TN e iR A R S TYAO T E0S. STEONY SOR
R 5] [oow S [000%E T %8 ]
DO
TOO00Gr_ 5 [0 Do OIL 5 BT EETodrcatieuaEy
oo s s 00 0L COn08 PL L Sl
TOUMEL & 00SE S | ser e £ % ]
COU00L__ % o039t 00 5icd g e SN
CH0s 2 D PG £ A e i)
CBEOEL 3 T SEROERT E] % ToSSAAYE o LISl
oLl T 00 OO & = HEL
= ] E ]
= 3 [5S T | e dar i3 £ WO MBS FO)|
TE000L__ % [ § [ Co0000 T 3 T e
- SNGONTVAISK]
e A LA | CEEE S £ £ ORI L
BN INPS
aovoese . ST - o o [ rbZos8'Er " £, o s LB E HLE R LA w.uﬂuu»&m» R EA R | RSB | e SA T R S TV LOLE NS FLLIVSS
00 5 [oaw ¥ |000TGE L HE 000 5T Q00 52k E
oS § GIGL S [0000F8 o E %E 00 02 ToT0E i oS
- T A% 5|0 0 %0 %Q < - ai&&
OO0 ¥ GUSL 5 |0 I =] %2 [ BOGELE ELIS
Ho0E & o A 5 5 %L TIS L) 1255IL T T v
o % Gl € [IGCaT %8 T LG | IR ]
ooousFL S s T JOUET [& FoHE kL [l Q00 OST L SMCSRAELLY
000E___§ W § [owerk F T L EEFTL BTl EEEE
TTO0E 5 &8 ¥ |00 It %S 3 BT EECR0T WET ROUSIG
Tooo0at 3 05 § {S00000E. &z R5E il T00000' L DOTOOT L TEURo0e] SOBANIIDF BoaRY|
- T | SAPA PAPEY 0T 5 %E Ll 00 00%, 000 00L
T | anEA PRy 005'00¢ 5 % =il TOUT0L TO0G0k Lo
- - SVEQW YOI,
H & #iT Be i DTS oo Fee|
¥ N %3 T TAL 862 [ IR
TN
HOOEEGEEE HEDOED 5,dd9 4oROY yIedy INEIOPERS | UCRELY
PG oL i “Fﬁvoﬂa W) _ sworrHudu] TwoRrImy . vuurd__n_._u._.: .
naqoy Loy Toquaided .



00RCI'P03

AL VLT PO,

5382 DUALG RPN SUOGHILE

05 GeCIEis|

BCH MARIBTCTY,

IEHPY

FUSOWIVLDIG:

BUS,

GRS Bl S|

LNIdd

e ZEEEE V1O LENSIOAMTN.
(34 [e=pE]]

El e 3 Q00°0ds

Bl BT %0E Q00005

E HE b (e

< £ %0 LS8

E H%E b 6EL 1S

¢ %0 ] -

ST %el Ed oo0'aoae

El %RE %8 25T £oY

e %3l %9 OO0DOEZ G UGS 2a LoD BORERY

FHaOWIwLISIa

P e R ]

oooun'sk

[

OO'R0DEL

OO oosS

DODOTEE

CO000 L1

00000 L

00000 0%

COOcE 8

(Q.gﬁr..n_

ol el

AWCH 20 100
EEE CEE e MU waT )
GO0TO05 ¢ emetle: Lojenooy Vaeaey |
FUBOWAVLNG
[ ER V LOL BN SIODSIONVEANYS
OS¢ 5L Hoqao e
- - VIS0E|
o os [y o)
T W AgEE Em
%t Sl ZCETFL 1 =
S 4 Tor eE 0y A
5 XS LITELL TZISTLL 55 T |
%E 1T 558 ZLZES Rt
TOUCOL b TOUQ0L & =T
L =g
[ EESEEC [z o
ELEEFE L CETEEE L Bupete) UOISIEAZE,] Jori0opy |
[ oSy DO0T0L 5]
| - SARCWTY.LDID
0no'se Fp28p IS
e LNd
3 IR PRI LOU NS STIIDNF ST
005781 [ HOOQEaE
. - b I T¥ID0S
COSiE TO0EZE i ieusREN
6007 S T IEE o0 |
FILGeL FLZEE)
GCSTIE COFEE
TZSTLE LISEIE
L17 685 LS55
OGO00L - GOD00L T SRS RARIL |
[ SRR
TEL 658 EEEELT EEp LT
EETESE L ek TGURwOe; HOSPAL0) UONGARY |
_ SNFORTY.UA
£e5 009 BOCarL T el

aTre) T
LOZ

) L= BIPE A9 JTA 2LV 107

e e E L R SR o RGBSl st el e R
AN et
% Hhe QOO'0EZE QO oeE
%0 %d = -
RE %T RS [ TA
%S %l HS8LE 115811 TE) LWl Wy
%9 %z CELBEZ Tl o]
EE HIL 0003F L oA s> F SHEGEARIL
5z %L TZF LL Ber 1L E:EhE]
%Y BT EEEE0E SEERIE o
R *EL 500000 & 000 GO0 & [ e e e e Vel
HRE ®LT DOo00Y [ WO BLOREes
BE 25 COIO0E o oAk 00 ApPasemEaS
. . SHEONNY.UDIE
%L % Lrene Q053 32 ey
3 %RE 1N 1EE S5 FIN ShEeS
- INRIE
HOOBEARE REEOAL TUdeay | USRay . | GINSIOSERY }UoRTHND
Ppueds AL N i " |peweiidnpun N n R
g - !



-

[T IS
00005¢T 5] I $ ] 000528
HO00S ) § | Jofe  E] 1Sy
00000 § | [o00r__§ ) too0sz
TT0007 § [00000% § U00EEr
000F S [005eC_ S -
000052 $ ] 00005¢ $ 00052
000082 § | 00°00BZ S -
. o . g |6

ARSI .

pueds |eof . o suarzasder | suogesy|
. Fad B L TR

....62.....

AT C FANSIOIQYCN,
SHE0q=oE

IVIDOS!
Py
WoS XIS

FNEONTVIING
el B

NI

TG AGUNGD) SS0ID

1RaN0r g 00 - NS IR

6

EEEHE
Iqualdag NS 110 S|
7108

STO? - H(E2 O.\.ﬂﬂg

JNlHd




IHSOW YD

OTOO0E {Gfar 5 | o000se
DOOOGY___ €] 0O0OOL 5 DO0ZLL 3 %l 2 G068 EE EIL DS
ooar Tz 5 - [ %l %00 WAL
[(GOo0GZ__§ | 000EZ_$ TOOGE T %z BT oL [ TES ARCND 59900
‘ e R et

P ———
CIETE L]

T
[y TEEEE0E; Go i) UONGoRY,
- FiEON Y ALDIa
O LANS COSTHE A
"S5l ooy
N R THo0S
000005 oS
000 SLE LT o
ISR TV Epedd Ay
GEC90F SOA
TIEeL a1
TIE5eE LI PR O
[ GoooeLL 7
oenEnSd
TECEeE WS a
s [CpROre] LoreAtieg) UoIoaRY |
SR FarPY | 90000k TSRS
; : : . - N - ) SNSCW VL0
BO00EG S [ 0000KE §] 79 TTOEEEL = 1 A EE %L S 00055 Ao 35
. - T T . INiEe
R R R S S e L T 01 ARG ST EONYISTH
%L 005281 a5 481 oOHETed
‘ PNO0S|
ED D GZE Q00T g ;
%ok %5 TO0GOF 000 0¥, TCETATUACS
B FITTRL PIZSOL Hpc
%50 WG L BT SHA
50 {HERLL LISBLL OF) Weld WE]
%L LT Z12556 AR PRElLEoaRaT
HEl W {000 00L L TOTOAL T SIS
il { o B
%E JEEETE [e=r__ 5]
S 9T [ TR L ToCR=EA] 7 UHEECRY,
. TGO YIS
wZ GERO0 TooarL A Y]
- - - [T
| R S PR IR A e SWLOME NS 1 LIV S|
%L OB SEk Y SEaRaed
. . A . o0S}
<] T UI00%E TCOTEE, ok 5|
g %0 = = EcH
EC WL TOETIE TETE AR
] %L TFESLT TIETIL TF ol weei
k5] a2 IEFBET CELSEL =S =
= 1) TOooer § TS L
%l £ BZr L 62 Lo
=] (%3 EEE 00T e ]
VBT BEL THE 000y Ga0000 L AL T TR
Tl 0 oo ok B 0L T Eemeas |
FL T [ =
- ‘ FUSORMYLIST]
Tl % TR EOF G0055 L |

YV aNET STere 7Y VIINTEY 4 ¥ UW e




Sum of Cost .
Row Labels Total Vil &A//X Q'Aé/{/,/_(

Adconion £ 877,500.00° .
Denver $10,000.00- /ﬁy Vé’(/A O/Q

LA . $17,000.00:
New York . $20,000.00 ( ™
San Francisco $1.7,000.00,
Seattle $13,500,00
TravelSpike 546,000.00.
LA $13,000.00
New York . §10,000.00
San Franclsco $12,000.00
Seattle $11,000.00
YuMe $43,500.00
LA $13,000.00
New York §7,500.00,
San Francisco $13,000.00
Seattle $10,000.00
iExplore/Travel Mindset . $40,000.00
LA . $12,000.00
New York ¢ §9,000.00
San Francisco ¢ $12,000.00°
Seattle L $7,000.00-
Backbone Fees ' $37,779.38
(blank) ©$37,779.38
OntheSnow © $34,000.00
LA . 512,000.00
New York $12,000.00
San Francisco ~ 510,000.00 C\;
Dream Plan Go © §30,000.00° =4
LA $8,000.00
New York $9,000.00
San Francisco $8,000.00
Seattle 55,000.00
Onsight Media Group $25,000,00
LA $7,500.00
iMountain Bike $2,000.00
New Yorl - $7,500.00-
San Francisco . $5,000.00.
Seattle © $3,000.00
Denver International Alrport ©  $20,000.00
Denver $20,000,00
Expedia . $20,000.00
LA : 51.0,000.00°
San Franhcisco ~ $4,000.00
Seattle © $6,000.00.
Light Rail Traln Wrap . $20,000.00
Denver -~ $20,000.00
AdSwerve . $15,202.00
{blank) - $15,202.00
Mountain Bike Project . $10,000.00
Mountain Blke ' $10,000.00, (./
Facebhook -~ $9,800.00:
LA L $2,500,00
Mountain 8~ . $2,000.00

NewvYork 0%~ $1,500,00°




+

San Francisco
Seattle
Boise Weekly
Event Co-op
Bike
Mountain Bike
SF Weekly
San Francisco
Seattle Met
Seattle
San Francisco Magazine
San Francisco
Seattle Weekly
Seattie
Mountain Flyer
Mountain Bike
Idaho Falls Magazine
Event Cb-op
AdRoll
Event Co-op
Salt Lake City Magazine
Event Co-op
bikemag.com
Mountain Bike
Mthr.com
Mountain Bike
sicklines.com
Mountaih Bike
BoiseWe’ekIy.com
Event Co-op -
Saltlakecitymagazine.com
Event Co-op
Seattlemet.com
Seattle
SeattleWeekly.com
Seattle

'SFWeekly.com

San Francisco
xAd

LA

New York

San Francisca

Seattle

Grand Total

$2,600.00
$1,200.00
$7,543.20'
$7,543.20
$7,000.00'
$7,000.00
$6,600.00-
$6,600.00.
$5,877.00:
$5,877.00
$5,800.00
$5,800.00.
$4,600.00
$4,600.00
$4,000.00'
$4,000.00;
$3,820.00
$3,820.00:
$9,500.00:
$9,500.00°
$3,500.00.
$3,500.00°
$3,000.00°
$3,000.00:
$3,000.00
$3,000.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
1$0.00.
$0.00:
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00°
$0.00°
$14,500.00°
$4,000.00,
$3,500.00:
$4,000.00°
$3,000.00:

~6H~

- $510,021.58



seeiing aunp EupEN - § - oimrang “putsq gy Ay I B
soung sunr [ - H ooo'es *Beoed pusrg et gy R R R
Ruumg ounp LT
Ruung Bl LS
g sunp FELb 5
omang punr /&ﬂ\.ﬁﬂ.r s
g RqusIEYS st © oorroor 207 puers e
e BT BNGUELRN - § Supg uEwne
GG e O 1AS 5
Ry sunp o MEN %
sowung A HoAmI oYL & =g+ efeay it d
oG aung HOAMEN BEEL ¥ P 3T AN PUEIE L
Huwng Ko Ll [r)e)
SauLng by CIRRUEL VIS DOR0S',L$
Jowwng AT eEpumuEs - §
RumE By GOt USE DYOSZE S DOUDED'E =0 <5 'puBig
g A CBMRIIUEE OT20Y 5 o'szE 40 45 'pumrg
seunng U TRV UOF OFTI0Y & o052 56 25 puteg
sowng ooy cospueldiEs DOSIEELS g
soraaung wabmy  do-0fy WA BELEST § sweg
sevaung Ar doegiuand EITRT § sweag
Sung e a2 TOTES = puIg
LIS by o= s
BN Ll o1 DOONEYLE
g e ¥l 057y & CO0'SER 2Py
Jawng suny 91 pszaps n [ ] 40 v 'pueg
g AN mees - o =1 BEes “puEry
ssuning aunp n?ﬁﬂtm 0T u e
HULNg #or
LIS sunp
P i A 5 S.En.mvw eBoRd AN #0110 S Y
wng Aar peag - $
JHuWnS aunr SQERS DY DIC LS
g A ST DSTWY 5 ooo'seR =1 BijBeg "puBlg
Jeng i s (5T § 00’529 40 emeng purg
spums  Jqmeiies XoA MAN O0'RLEBY » FUBIS AN 30 SID I
SPULING by WL - U "AN "S0 TUNG IR
Jownng ey Jaanag “ POIE AN A0 SN IR
soiing: suap B Smﬁ.mpm PUBAE AN "SI ST Y
SBULIRE: A oauems -
g ANy csmpomuEs - n 31075 8759|900t
sounung Ao oeSpusigues - § 0§ 3T Iy KEL
ez e IevanEN  LOOO0LS
Bung Ane ¥ = SE21% abeyag ‘40
Builsng uny o s £21'175 sbeysed "6 v
ARung ey ¥ $ 0oL
Joung  aquAteg v SR S wo'a okl
G enfimy Wl IZTOZ % o'z sBopad 40 v
SBuILmE Zunp Al ] [ Beotd “30 v
IPUILING Sy YT WS § o'y Beoed S0 Y
IBUILING e aseg pIS9L €
Jowung: Loy Rl DOSTEOLS
souBag Aoy e vl 0OVO0'E § ooaon Bupieg uignee e G HEeel Hob s
Rugng dey; oy WO 0O'0G0'E § ool BuIg lERmON YR {0Z TEYAEL HDj Dl
Jaunung by Evonen - % ebeyorg
g Ao BREN - L abepng
seuTg 2 fevopeny - § shepeg
anuiLng il BN OGGOS'E § sbepzag
salunng ey oospumiumg - s Slog 0z ajf e
g depy Gmpusguig - g 05 ST 9y 2
s L3 s - % ®TozL P PR "IQ Aees
sunng Anr ogeRs - H 685128 purig "slmpey ‘i wmees
sounung wung spEEs - % oea'oL
g hope omess - 3 ooa'os potlg “odeioRd "4 SRR
RIS Anp TS LOREL & 60008 pumig "sboped 'Hg e
Buung sonr S LTS § foO'EL pueig "slimpoeg 10 auees
sounang A [WesS DTS/E % ooa'eh PuELg BB EiORy "o BHERS
Sounzng My ooueIduen - < DS ST 3 FOW
LT & JEONEN COOSE 5
g ane apEss S O5204r1, 130N JIUL BUR 0] PELIETTUCO 2q OF ABY
Fumg Ho § fiingd
daunng W ma H sBepeg
BULng WA M H ofeysed
ming arapuniz ueg s oepey
suumg TR UTE H sty
seunmg waspuRl uBE 5 sBepag
uumg oiRag: 5 by
Ruwmg e § atopng
Bwng BiEeg 3 aEmpeyt
o 1 H oBegeg
RuMng 1 H ooy
muwng 1 5 ebmpEg
Bl HIOA MEN 5 almpony 30 AN "PURIT
By OOSIUEI] UG ' abmpng '40 J5 PUsg
Feuwnng s 3 F0pReg 'S0 e pusg
JeulE w3 s - sbeoad ‘401 'PuRiE.
ssuung [Entimy WOLmMeN ODOSES ¥ 0U'0saE 04N puRsE
souung AP woR N OS2 § ooarezR 0N puRE
RUnE sunp HTAMIN OSZHOT § ox'sze 20 AN pUE
JaLng fep WOLMIN DDTOSE F 00008 40 AN PURIE
ot SUNp CORBUBIJUES ONOAT % wodez
RWwng  AQUMEYS % - Evlad X Y e ‘4B Bl
RuumE qUeItas Ll H - Ju¥ s ygp ity 48 “6[
sauung; aunp i H
pr— ;NP UG LSS $ X ek
g sunp WA I H -
sounnng o v1 E] So6MA sabuoy Aoy
Ruumg  Jequendes ¥l 00006 & - 40v1 amn yep sy b Bl
spuims: sanbenf ¥ WSt § - sbepsdin IO vy EPUIE Ajuo ogeys
i Lig Wl Wost § Lersal SERREdpN 0 V1) DOPZEPAPIED 'S000) € St i HUEeY D DR
sawgng Rl Gosmer3ueE DITOOE BTl 33548 pUIS
smung eunp mEes DT0NUS T {ARIIEA, UNG 1A 10 0D Ut e Aa pasnpad) UL B} 3 SPIOM (0S-DOE
Jewng aung ¥T 0oes’s £ facrop) e 0 T 0B PGTLPRpUEdE ‘sdoo] £ Y i yzen B ‘Bal
JpuILHIG: il ALRS OUTY §
Bung s emEsS - H - guondo olmaedim 4G TieS QLIS b SR ey ‘AU § T
SuiLng eanp oHess VBT § RS 2uojido abeoed i 103 BResS T g omE 68 AU § TMH
Pl i emees - L] - Quordo sbejordia 29 ImRIS Ty oS Badey Aun £ TR
sauumg it BEeS GRYSLL 8 e Lo BB JQ AREHS T SRS RSy O S T
Buung ounP CoSpuEIZURE - 5 - Luondo afeymedma 40 38 OLgE Gt RS A0 5 THLH
RIS NP OISIERL UES u«ﬁtp m 8168 £uoydo sdeyopdiv 4T 35 b o sy UG & ALK
BLBNg AEyy osEpumuES - uohdo obeyed/m Jd 35 ¥ OE PedTy AUD § TINLH.
Aoty fet comeRUSS 20T m tav'ss Lo BB 4G HS Ty 1eedey ‘A0 5 TNIK
donwng Bunp LIS TR - 200080 adleynedmn ST AN OList o ISy AU § THUH
spuung smr woAma r7ONL n sea'ss Suondo abeyoedim 20 AN o715 oy padsy A0 § TN
seuiLmg: AL AT - 5 - 2uondo aboyeden JQ AN ¥ ol padey HaO S TNLH
g AN PEET & LopLIL 4ucndo aBmpalm 40 AN € SjIRE dEy " AioG S WALLH
vio- $ - auoado Bmeeipa A0 VT QLiBL Sl PRI A0 § WLH
&50'62 auagda sfepedm 40 v FEL'F opes cadsy AU0 § TLH
duagda sbeoedua 30 ¥ £y anes padsy ‘Aud § TALE
uanda sBopadmm 30 T T Ol oRday A0 ¢ TIALH

SZTELIXEER

2 lsoe Piortieas rIRG

Lottt L]

kit ey

] it

s wimeey reuSg

araipenmow it

Qi et

i) obig

RAUZIID G

mougIG B

epaeg st

LG L]

Lou'N At

Ayl ARG

gL g

gARL teubiy

oy L]

aneopy orulicy

vereRay teabey

et By

bl ]

wh Inubig

PridgrsaL g

SydsmariL renbig

iardSiamelL ieabx

ORI il

verueamy enBay

wamespy ]

- ugemomy reubey

- SHOUEYZ UES ] "DIRSE) 0-Srd ML NORE i [i]

SRPUE] UBS YT RS I19-c PUALS NOR v eubg

s ARG - SO aydgmae | reudey

MuESS - SO Fndgany) lepigy

Aendsy sERuSEmY oosmy [eyBa

Anpdsicy FHuRIO s iy

Andei0 TRy varuesmy |ewbag

eyl sty verueony o]

JEPRET Sy IS "R WO ARRTAARILE S prubay

SBAREL AT, wondpEanas L]

SAOBBL, WM DRSS ety

Bl TP IS LAUOKEL g

e aig ¥ ]

PRI 0 T WA Y e o ppemBoasEuOIE L]

O COPIA YT uxmrideSoasrevonen g

HORETY PARIL BT wRoygdelorsisueney s

voEIoy mans) S wos BrdelcITy et g

bl sl Fubig

. s . 1 o L]

8010} %0qQOIP UIBHITY 0 0% Sod! § SAN0IUCT - FNCES DOIFED ), MOEEEST VK] NG WK PN

POy ROIEC UGN O TBE SRS FLOTSIS B F0UCY - SPGB VSR, JHEEINT KD o AwaH 0 WO

afadaney oy G

soH WO L]

Bunsfieiey L rewlig

Sumain g oy el

Gupeliraray [ Lo

Suppbierng oy ]

s ARG reRbiy

s o ApreapAIS [l

wuByD 5 o 4 -]

Iuweys, i m ]

URURRY SAP RS wos DudnSoonteuoiey g

OSTTOOR SIS PICDOCH, FLOSELE LMoY [SARIL HURS woTmdmilooniemned |y ha

DEGZL PIOZME  PIOLOUE  TIOSLS LOIRIOY (eI [EEERS e iyderdoa i euommy ]

0CTX00E PLOZAS  PIOZDEE  FHOTGHS BiEsg (Yo} k.

oSazL IOl FOZOCN  FLOTEME & iR 4

DEREL FGEMG  PLOTTLE  WLOMZLE S0y il ] ] 2]

ofict BTG TUZDRLL FLOTILG dipmmrads sbeq owem g e wed Ao

(e yer pua 1l QDETO0> FHISLS wltzRa g ]

OPSZL PIOTMS LT POTHLT o, I = Bupndiiemany opdgreel) il

UDOE FIOULE  PLOTHLE  FLODEUE g dpy - Bujadueay DS, ienlg

0TI PO FIOTHLE  FLOTEMS 400, mond - Bugalimay aodgner), g

DRUZL FIOUWS  PLEALE DIOTALY conouEl; ueg - BupedeRy Fdgmaniy iy

QOTAONE FIDINTG  WOUPLE  FLOTISLS oazsueyj ueg - Bunalieexn sl TSy

QOPTIL PIOILS  FLOZFLA  FLODGLS oonpumg pes + Bupadlersy EpisRE] g

OFBIL PHTLS  PIQERLE  TIOT6UE eiteeg - Buneliewy Bl ienfo

DO LTS FLOZELS  FLOTIGME Hpmag - Bunsdimay g, L

QPOL PIOULE  FLOTPWS  FLOZELE ofiiag - SuneSieay TSR LT 8

DRI PIOLYS  PLSHLE  PLOTELY ey 7 - Oumalieey axmpiael), o

ST FIOUHS  PIORLA PLOZELS sspding 907 - Bupeldiemy g rntha

QG PO PIGDFEE  FHOTEHS oy 307 - Bupalliegn gL ouEiy

OPYET plolE  PLOUPLS  FIOTBLS W0 eany + Sbatipriy mdggeany s

OFHEZ PIOTHS  PIOIMLE  PLOTELE oomRuRy L - e oppdErensy g

OEXVET PLOZAS  PLOEVWE  FLOTSLE SHEBE - SBENR-LY mggeansy, L]

OEEZ PIGUIS  PLOTFLE  PHOLBLA Sy o] - 2Beuiby gL mitg

PiSZEs  PISZACH rLOTSLA O NIN SO gy Ienthg

OPRIL FIOWHS  PHOIIGR  vloTeuT oL MEN - SOH wndgmenl it

OSTRNE FIOTS  PLOTATN  FHOTBLY ROA MIN - SON ey Ierfg

QOPCEL MOTLE  FLOTLLH FLOTBLE ey - SON L et

QOFOE FIOTNS  PIOTOML  MIOSLE. B UGRERE, RRUEL UTS epad ientia

0SEZL MOUKS  PIOATAE  MODSLE Sugofin), BageumseR P RRIUOS WY e e ] <ubg

QoPTHL PIOTME  rlOZPTR  KIOTEHE Do), WOQIRREIR § WANES X RSEUTA (AR 116G

FUTVE  PLOZACA FHOIILR WeBPI, WORAD- e SIS o g wRag mutg

0092008 (1) pue 0STOOE (1) 0 pEDOE (2D SI0T/L/S  $LOTOCE  FIOTILY 2auueg (e Aig-2bed seEmoug @9 uTig weRig ity

(eBaw) S1) 0SDOOC PLOGILT  PLCTOLY SO RS Oy - Hied aseminng oD bl weug e

g o1 ) ZL00ES PIOULS  PLOZOCS  HLOTILS Asajjeg; onpin - e aseadug of) e weak] e

CSIR0E PIOTUS  FLOTRIY  PIOTSLE BusaBie | wodeump § WaNeD Y, [rerL et et

ORNOE6 MICLLE  rIOZPER  PLOTSLE ML UOSORRS] 2 Tt 3 ALy b

20DO0E FIOULS  PIOZATA vipoeLE  (BusdBiEL voneuRsag $RSNOS) dumLIL A R oAl | RIS, 115

(mpedig A poulipa(]) SYDT56 PIOTMS  PIDUOT/E  WLODELS SIOH TINDI 'SERG) 300 Sy oSty ues eipadxy [

=apany MEDOD WOSKD PLRUILS  RLOZOCE  PIOTLS Ay g - 356d LG ©0 umd W =i

0STOIE POULE  PLZATR  YLOTBUG LIRS0 Y NeoDl E&Eﬂii-inﬂd._ ISR [P L. S

SITURSIER o PO FIOTELS oS st

CZEHTATE PUE (OZLGTEL ¥IOIGHY  BIDZEZLY MOTLG U EERS ~ (NG slen g TS

FOUEG P QP20+ PIUSHP  PLOZEED  blOZLE ol - (ABD sl (g tendg

SHODACSL PUE OESIENIZ PIOLSLY PLOALS FLODLS  TOSMAINTR RRRSS -IANG SPS3IM) IKEL sBopy g et

YZOLISL PUR SRITOL FIOTELY FVLOGRLG PIOTINE  HOOSAUTRE] WIS - NG STRABGSN 9K0L wBay rubig

OCLATGTL PUS DOZIXOZGE FIOLSLY WIOTOLD WIOULS  VSad}.00SOuRL] LRS- TAUG SPUTBRM) IHQEL sy prig 1eubig

FUOLRO0S PUE DOSKPZ0L PIOZ/SLY PLOLTS PLODLS TR 0osmantld UES- (ANG SPUSBIM) IKEL SOeg g L]

SYODTESL PUEB BESIEPIC FLOUSLY  PIDITTS  FIQTAIS  ATH00SouRls UPg— (NGD SpAmadng e, shox g wyia

SZOLTSL PUTRLRSTOL PIOLSLY PIOTZLG PLOULS DRI MIUELY URS - (MUG STERIND TEL s Feag g

OGPRAYL PUS OOZEOZEL PIOSLY wlOZZEN SLOTLG JERETET S0k Mdn - LD BRUSRINN) 1306, sheyy Rty el

YZOLXO09 PUE GOSESZ0L PLOZSLY FIODTDE BLONILG  IS/NE0TIU0L M - AUQ SREIRINY IRIAEL sGepy B g

SHOTWESL PUB BESUSIOE TOZEY PLOTATE  FLOTILG TR BN e pang oo

STOLRAL CURESITYIDL FIODELY SLOZITS PLOULS  IARINSET SHOLMAN - UG SAUII00M) TIBL Ieuicy

OTEIR00T. PUE QOTIXOZE N VHOGGLY MOUTLE FUOCHIS R SROUY SO - INUG SPUBOIAY RIGEL Iendig

PIBIRO0G PUBOOSHEIDL PLOVSHT SLOZZ/S BLOILS MG BERO0UY S0 - (UO SAURIAY BRATL, peubiy

HOTHES) PUEIESITRIUT FIOTSLY  FITEDY LGS NSO SSOTUy BT - UG S0y WicEL repbi

$ZOLGIL PUE FAUZDL HOTELT  FLOZITTS S Sopeocy 271 (A ST 1DITEL _émm
!

wagd

d

™




RIOAMIN = 50U FAISIBAEL]

DEXEEZ PLOTIAL  SLOTLER  FHOTOZOL
N20A MON - SOU Ll

Jepua  AQuaaq WOAMEN OGRS € ooo'sle AN pueg
B mowaON  ARAMIN OFEIS'S § 00O'SLL e QS2N00E PNl SHOZHEN  FLaTOZOL
st enopg  WOAMAN OTOOT » ey =40 AN PR Q0DKEL PHOTLOL SLOISH  PHOTOZOL XRoAMEN ~SOM epeisEraiL
s SPOWEON apEes - - 2u0j1da sBeged 5 SEIS DiB} OREL RO AU S Tl 0ZE130021 ML DOZUDZAL PIOTOCE  YLOZOGE | PHOCENOL ROy USRS - (0 SRS IT5L ]
o SeGURASH oMmess S,E-._ n M 4peipia sBeyoedim 30 LSS £z1's ares sy Aua g INLK 201000 PUB QIOMHZAL HI0TTES  PHOTIOCML FLOZELOL GRS Qs = UG SPURaA) P31 sSey e
3oL AP0 weRS - £uojdo edmpedin X RS oo oty AU § TR GrOTOEL, PUB SES ERIZ PIOZTES PLOTOEL PLOZELAL NIOSPME BUERS - (MG SFUDIOSA KL St 1od
Bl o aess 6B PILL u HESES duoirda sEeoedn 41 OIS iy ope PRFY AUO S TULH $701%GgL PUE ROIXPZAL PLOZODE FLOZOEA | PLOTENIR TOS/mmsss SOess - (0 Spuaisert) eRL sy e
SORALNS sep do-on e Smwa w seL HEESLTY eBed Z1 #I0LTIG FLOTLLE Sppmong, 700
sawwng  JenueKes i a0ed Buipue; el L PLOZOLE PLOZCZE JOBUDLS HUL ~ FIREAEN nogeIG
mumng  Bquedes  do-og I S.wam » coees LxSry afed 2 MOTSE PLOTIOLE Kgiwepn #3.09
suung aniiny cosaweld ves OCOOKE $ -izexLaa 1By oled Tt pLOZIBIY LIS eSS
g mofng  deooeed 00'SOB § Dos'Es hXSI ebed L PLOTEES plOZILIE Aof# o, =0
Fwns wodny commuesd ueg OO0 S LLEEELO'S feagzan afied Zr. pLOZSUT rLOTOTT Apreapn 45
s fenfimy - 3 - atiad Gujpoe eBeut ANIETS S5 SSRIOM 0GR Apog XEL SIRIEyD OF UIPCSF FLOZNE [l OIS UL = JBURISMEN MOUTIHIO
Aumwag wnirg  dospueel ONSE DOS'EL - ALRELY efed 1l ¥LOTRR FLOZELR Appany esiog
g A s s D051 QgL e ieg 28 "B iers g sramasys 5T1 2 0PG0E PLODLE  PHIZYER  PLODSLA Aoy I 0 LSS [PBdaok ESPUI; [RaBLLBIOH
Bl Anp GOBOUBIIUES OO'0OLL m ST 1egsan 2060 2L FRODSZIL whOZI0E. oot 45
sng: unf gy - [000LL ebmaed Xow NGy "AuG R QSTX0L FLOTSTIL FLOZRLE il nd WP [eas msope
Jowung e ©OQ USRING GO0 u Gupyg EION Hes SITDEGLES o4 oESUL LoD sequedegnsobY Lk HERINOK
IBwng gnp do-D el Bmuw H S00'EL PTERYY) ahisd 211 #LOZELIL PLOZAEZL om0
mwng: wqela  EiE URISH H Fuppg weunap 0OWICE FIOTSWL PLOZDEG PLOZLG 2 L] of Ve
Bwing: RERG U UEKINOR s Eurge WELAOW BSZ0E FLOLSHL VIOZOEG  FIDTNT suE oslig S WiERISY
sewwng  SAquEdsg  aE URIUNON 4 Bupge ereunopy Lapoo) 05YEnL TIOTEWL PHONGEE  PLOULE 200 ofeid at1g LGRS
g ey Gopa WEUROY  OFOCOS $ Gupger uietunayy Uepeoy) OEUEZ: FICHSU) PLOZDLE YIOLNE s loug eopd IRLROKE
Juung rnbieny w1 $ Q0.6 purig “sflpeg 40V CET0L FLOZIGUL  PIOTNZE  FIOTIUE JHLEYD [0 Uiy Bt 3 wessdaiicagieusnen
HHM Hﬁ ﬁ H 59615 pue "afeed 'J0 Y1 OENGZL VLOTSHL FIOWLTS  bLOZLE TBUUELD 0 URY WINRUSSG AT wogIgdaiboag|RURIEN
s S00k 1 5L 5 BRI 0TI, o L)
seung  pequiadsg w1 5 qobes purig ‘slENREd AT VY Rﬁwwn !Wmﬁ v%MMm "wﬁﬁ :Qﬁnu%.ﬁu_wﬁ EMFWMMMENM
Auuing. renfery il 3 ao0'ol pumg "sbeed 90 Y1 amgze PLOTGHL FIQTLES  rlOZWA voRey R 7Y reordladsifiopiELaYEN
Jsung  sEquaidas i s a00' 4 pumig afiemoeg A0 vl DSZAOOE PLOZGLL  FHIENGS PLOXLE Loy AIRRENY Y wporaHkSSSELaNEN
LT fentimy w1 ] 200°LL by eBmEd 40 v OENTL FIOTSLL PUITLES FLOTLVE 2o B T wooTpERSossLS e
JMung auunp fevoney 5 ebeyad ‘preg e e o AT CSOWSE VIOGSHL DLATELE  FHOTWE Rupodig #Eedewioy REPULY (Bam Lot
Jeing: Anf cospuRl ES 5 05 42/8 8y YA epopued OOONGLE) QESLE PLOZEN  PMLML  PLOZLLL SanomEL AHAB o SIS
lLng Anp ospuirld LB s oG #2% #0) iw DELADSL PLOZEL  FMLWL  PLOZLLAL riscpeany g ApRRAAS
quding Anr SiiEsS 000Ss'L § STLRETY Joopon #8BA 2L FIGUELL PTG Apeaps SuBS
uﬂﬂw Bﬁﬁ or chﬂ N w JHr pue Atioo () paaia 40T + BV DACKODE FIOGINL  SHOLSLL PLOTOHL QAN BUCHDULAIS IO ARBEAEHERS
dasiuing; Bunf  ag uEUOOY OO0 £ L g e ot Tiome vicas vt R E,,Eﬂnmwmﬂuﬁ“ o
JBLhs Knr COBOSE § YELU Sjup § HOAL Ll 3284 xka0g YIPW BN Bu Wi *sum BeRNS TTALLH FIOELL PHORLTE, " et woisng MRUSHRLD
Wn“w u.un_. dooakd 005 5 0OS'EL Apxsey afled 21 ¥lLOZILY FHOTTL Ayeepn, 308
e LH “"H . w geraze PLATSEN PMIGTEY PLOZEL JERUEE 'Sy "SR OH LuosdpesirmHEas
mm o omm ool i meswamI IEmen
Fdoned #or ChrEsS o) & o) U uySIsag pROWItK] PLOZIGE  HLOIUNS  PLOTHL ._.Bmu __ﬁnﬂn
sauns Buny CofpUel LES OOTOL B HE- At ] [Eopsas sbed 2. $LOZ02 PLOZEZIS S 25
”ﬁ“w MH oﬁvucﬁs__ozm s w Hm.puw” sz snuﬁaa»us.uun_ W G Yua SRS DETHIOL 1022 PLOTLEL Y SN 1emDURy [ Loidat
< - ‘30 35 s T
uwng v ovwedus % s P o 5 5 wpam e ozt pomi  PRSSCESIIATOUNE e
muwng vy cospuedues - & L S5 PLOBALS HITOEG PLOZAL sopaica sami s e eI apdaiBosd o
s A oSG ues: s et puRKg ‘FonEod ‘30 33 DETAOE PIOISLS PIOZOUE  FHOTL it M“Ba.sn.m = rsn.uz.mu reuoen
Srumng  URquades cutmuBid UBS EODGLL € ooo'se pursg abmre 40 35 OEHEZL FIORGHY  PLOCESG vEQ:M _.nmﬁnuﬂa womu_u_mﬁw e«..»._”nEWM_ESE
MHHM E.m.q: DS.JMu m-m orost’t & ©00'0% pumg Wbe0Rd "0 45 pSTao DLANGHS PLOEUES PLOILLL <£w&mum_w!vw.8mﬂ§“” EQTBEH
el g emeim g Eromees EEIR M mu  Seaiwiomen mzateon
g Jaqumidsg wopvaN ¢ s vy i et s o1 ISt wF 7 FHOTWE PLUBYS) J R Wnguld 04 AN woaraptefiosITouEN
jompicd e erwew - £ i Sepeg TuSHS PRI LG LS J0 Uy WNES XA MEN o mpceISoaniauaEN
eung sy oo oo o o 5L wﬁ” uﬁwwnmm u"oME USRI IR, A NN wocaGeBeonrunian
Slwng  sQuAes  XOANRN LISIEL § Go0'shL puig *aBeRE 30 AN AT $100ELY ioerom ity o it s ey Euthaaasi
- EnEn WOA NI LYSWEL S SIZ puesg slepag 'S0 AN 0STR00E ¥loZsSLE  FHITOUE ”Mwﬁ ey %.Mm?ﬁ%«.ku,z>§z iﬁlﬂ“ﬂhu&.
s e poLMaN ZRUEL & [ puesg “slepoed 30 A OGXETL FHOTISLE wEﬂdBm POz ey iy o " et
fotimeg Jor e ST 2 oo . 1574865 PIOLOLS vy ssons o N " e weerg
g e - : Bas &ﬂun_-m pUESH i A ST EBEXIBE FIOTSUD vﬁ"ﬁ FLOTLIL — supoaq oBedoicy TSR e LISl
ot Eﬁe%“ oS ® msuauamﬂm 05%9Es OGS PLOTNL gotiel nageugE] $INEWOD PRESS 195puRA (e a0
Swwrs g e wws 1 T s ES@&Q J%E w—o@ﬁ% PLOTALEL mz_vmﬂh vopeugERq A0 DS Jaspup i aserle
v Eunomu&é s ine & e ugmvnom wrﬁaﬂw vHﬂrﬂ wEn.E. y e - it TGN s ROl
Buwng Aiop AULIS RS 5 aeynadpe 0 HIESS 1 H00XTEPepuEcy “STCA] £ W NSt me) 8 0 0OPQOL VLORSLE THOZPLE vnmuﬁ “ﬂhvﬂ%hh“.ﬂﬂi.ﬂ”wﬁwe U._u_u.Hmm uunn.nws ﬂ!u.%ﬁ"
susumg ounf ayees L0SIE & FBeTdm A0 SHEOS  QRLBZLPITLD “Sdoo] § "R XSy 3% 0l ‘B DSTXLS PIOTGLS FLOTYLG BLONAL i p—— o e
Aumes  quadds  poAMeN - 8 AN it S 4sey 158 601 wsec: viGisin PIOZRER Busatie, S ——t s
sawwng sequeidag 0L BN . by ey oy MrBNkm L0 UL u:_.ﬁ_—“m.rﬂomﬂnm_gﬂ_ .zausfz RpU [
uwes  Jequecss  poamsH WISCKE € o au e ooy i+ ma H lumh".m whsﬂv% .v.EEE m&ﬂeuhﬁﬁzﬂuodim.ﬁu TAN PEPULN (LR
dpung IsnEmy ROLMEN LS § s2r'ed abepedm 30 AN bl H05 A SR omacs $L0ZEHS :wum _moﬁ:« e, oo ﬁucﬁ_unuw_.!zﬁunﬁw.rz iy B.Em_
na._ﬁw h”__“ ﬂ.fﬁn vl m BaD'sC kg 0 AN *QOBXOZEPIpuID ‘SH0| € FeLH Hgp ey 53Dl DOOOE. Maw.mcu prOzIen .-;me ﬁwﬁhﬂ.ﬂ.ﬁmﬂwﬁ_g ws!,m wzz ﬂﬂﬂ“ﬁj&k
ot i __.Iaﬁ.n.m oew.ﬁnwwr : %Mr ofiepeira 30 AN 0FVRRELPapuSKied 3400l € Wew NSy e 8 B Lxsry Hwnmau “”Mhnuw Pl "_—‘ﬁ%—w BageuTsHg § BANOD) Eeput .ﬁun?:-“_n.m
- . .
oo squmny s » Ty puB Adoo (veem) P gOZ + SB[ QOO YLOTUY FIOLITO  FLOLELD o
isuung  sequess EE.‘” eques - § %H Hﬁ“unw.mﬂ Swﬁmy PICEALS TIOZOGE PLOVEZS Saiel LOEGERL R euoD: SR LG sl [ ot
s Aquades 33... g 00005 § i ity OEXGZL vIOTMEA VLOZORG FIOTELS WieMEl vousumedg panas | evman nig Papuny ean] | /SIIGE
Sung \entimy aaﬂs.,ﬂ.f . o s o e CEDOE IOTONE  PIOZIONS PLODEZS WBRUEL Logeurma() § iusua)  cospuat ey TeRpaN (0w | RS
ABuiRg Anp oIBDAEIUPS OOODL 5 of 3 45 3 expo .ﬂs_n.i...xmv"im__en.én_ ORMES PLOZALE PIOTUGS YHOTEZS Luonsulsh Piuslioq) EmReg osduel; LiS FEpup] AR 0Tt
Lo ouny g D000SS £ o n_.ni.m_?mnuﬁ oooaeﬁc.ﬂmvo!uau.ﬂi_nix?ui&gw.a_ EESSB FLODANG GLOZCEG PLOZEHS NOHERIEAG T JUSILDD) SRSHL osoums] e PO (enats LKA
i qunp oliess O0OSEL © i poms T PTG WOLCEE 2OULTR T MRIOD) UNCRGSIRIESNIE 19T p0eLS UES: s (0| RanaE]
auiing. aunp s o000 & ST R Ropen #8Ed 2L ¥ 0TS ST ApjEn smEeS
g by S 3 —— mh_cﬁrv_ﬂnohcu.?w oy FLOTONG LampjEmeN AU RS
smuiing A COBEELS mn.o.saa P eomBesiusy CF 1 H&B&W vioamS  rlOVMEG  PLOZLL Ceapn, ujelL 0 WE ing
il Sunf T VEWNON  CO0NT L § ra) Kaqdaup LB Sy o) JuTs IS PLOTE  PROZIE  PIOIAL deaa v ped IMET sdeing
samng cunp  MoAMSN 0XDOSL § pa) S LR PG FLOTIG  FLOZTEE  LOULS = wooqoed
ssitng - ci— 5 Q005 3 pady swou GURSOS POl SL0ULE  FILONGNE  YIOAE proee sooqenay
L e e e s =
o E u - ]
honsmind oy b _ﬂﬂ:h..m o M J— o LU ul poddEu 7 IR OPU B3I FIOTLS  VLOZTES  MIOTLS () eed trsnyea 1500 30U paInER wlaz g wyEm
saunng A [t 00008 epe e ey uLsls SoERES IR P i
e N goawol FLITLS PLITENS eSmptd UOIEDEN, #HeaS e
EEM ﬁﬁ HHM w OS2 SN JBULY @] O) PALIBIEID 3] Of KoL seued 2| pui WY COBR00P #1028 $102/513 i i
g e olieag H riognee PURALS SBPLSIED “SLy "SMEN O T AP AAISS
wwaing s oppos 3 PLONGE  PIOERLE IEPUNED "y "HMBN B0 woripEanE RESg
s snp mamgees - 3 ) . — PIOZVTY  FHTEHS JEpUA|ED 'SV “wadey WL X R AEITESS
mwing Anf GomOUELIUES OQDSH'S T oeZeL Bepora pinieng viogas iz SsmmmL e - S RN, RSO
sauing aunr sSBOUEII UBS BGISE § HEE 50 g o b UOHIER TS coTsoutsy wes - BmsRmay MR
‘sowuing aune s 0ONE 5 preid ot FIEIER PLOZERE oomauey) eg - S OUREANID
ounang K¢ oombues Ues GODEOD S o NIRJ "SRIOH STl SEeA) S0 8100 BRERS L)
eung mofime sugueweow - % P [rec i eoqRaR - L0} EIPN [EUS 05 umg o
g A a4 wEUON OOOET & eep——— sou LETSRAPRIS
seuIng Aoy OOtPURLILES QODONL § [ soH eSS
Rung sun: UG UUAOW ODTOLE § i g fpann 58
Sounsag ouar w“ - s . ki . se SLFOMILES e i - Apreuny sadg) voESUL
Jowwng aunp ¥1 oOESES 29058 n?xgﬂn ﬁEan s sl 347 - Sualimay WOLSITIC
Souums ounf 1 oUsagL & S1E1S 0 v g e saiptiy st~ iy HOugaED
sBumg A9p  acopuweaa 0OTOSL & oD oy . sy 8 - 208 AUSHIO
unms e s opDSSL $ SIFUEILE buwﬁ maSopint FuEesow B SEPL
soulang sunr ooosT § P : Rliianiad
g iew omoumijues QOTOLE & T B MOOL Wer 358 ‘2d0gg Ypwa xep] - e wane P
sanung: Ao WOLwEN - N - J— - HTELE 1 . Aiwen S
daiLing N eod LIEUACK 0000 ¥ Aoliz, ung apRy o WO radt - Bugelemy PHOLSERIC
JBawLing Anr - M g upig #adedon wesnmp
sung Anp - H abedewoy Eepbuy %71 o3
Jewung e ¥ 00000 & Saﬂp elodduuoe] Saebi =07 PG
JauLing Jonr ¥l orecd's ¥ onvae S ey 2o EApedny
g iy o iy pus oo () pacn 0D + S5 GISXOZH S.m!«;»fﬁamﬂ..ﬁ%ﬂeﬁ!&uﬂ._ b
T Iy - 3 = sBuRs] ARG
._....EM it e m T 2o (ldoow) D2PHZK 30 R FUB AT G} piow BSZ + BERLL QZPAOTF SBulTE AT PSR woEAgERN|ATIS
-~ R H i ps Ados o) puom 0 + e8ELI 0SID0T AT SN0 wTANESENES
SBAUILIRG: Ane $ CEHR2L ﬂﬂﬁﬁu ﬂ«.ﬂz reusdy e ATSREBE
ISR SSQUANON : d's . T AEpED Sy R e wemARERS
s saar [P S 't ufuk.aw.auq...u_._“.ﬁ b ) 253 9N i LR Lo AUHICH Sy
JEUUBE SN[, POPTY SEILROET!



B|EES PRI OEDTOE PIOZOTEL SIOTEEE  SHTTHE BEEOS = S

JmquiEcsg USRS USTS ¢ D0FSLL 8
sequissay - NeeE s DO0'SLL 20 9jieag purig OOPAL FIOZITL SIONTZE  SMITZWL ABeRS - SO
s T00EE & ‘ o Sty oo aled i, LORIELRL
Sausag ‘nesL & STLXEG Y lEmep sbad 7 YITLHWEL
SequEcer] JOEFE S STHRETE [ESfon 3Beg THL PMUZRIZE
EquEdeg /i.l!:ﬁnon s R ¢ RADELY EuaZIoY - 7 FLDZETE RRF|EMEN sy
Aaetef SpESS - 5 S T pue Adce (o) o 00Z + SSEWA 00T00E ML PICRIEWZE PLOTRZL SSHARA SUCHOLILY
Amauer opysog € Tl pus Ao (xen) panw 00Z « SEELLN GOCHOOE WEE  PHUSHER FHLTHTE AERATRN T
PuRseg JevogeN s afiEioed e N5 A o FLOTANTE RTINS
Jeouueaes SEESS QUDSEL 5 ST FLOEZL
oasouE] LBS OUCALL £ ATaiee #LOTEN
Menusr oS 3 TS PR I 4) O PRURITEUCR 84 1 P FHZINTE Urg SBedEns
Aonyer- o[es 5 T Pue Ao () paesn 0OZ + dSe QOCGHE PIOETL  PLOTRRL SR 2]
Aienuey Fpeag £ FHOIIET} PLOLERE HEPARIED A THMAN "o,
Aoesmaey Bpeeg £ T, PMTTEL IEPBITD TUY TN S
Amnugy R ] 0eZL pLOZETL ERUB{ET) SUY SME MK
o 1evesiey $ Sepon purig U e Aua o 2L PIOZLRL Rizoag sedauny
sagquEseg s s & Lzl PLOLEL s08
PR s wosiL & LeZL POZARL sax
RRWERg smees cosiL f GULERL pLoZLT =0
] apess cO%/L § FLOTOEL $LOZLTL 808
ssquson spees COTSSL T £TLAERS TLOZELL
cospuRLL AS DODLL § AEEAYY VIO
Aeenuer oueag ] juane 36d (idao+) 02T 0 T puss At {r) pites GOZ + SE8UT OZYAOTY FLOZILL  SIORMEE  LOZLLL SRS WeAT peuniens
fumauep eog £ Ty P Adad () paoen DOZ + SEEW] OTHROZS FLOTS SUIZIEE vLOWULL  [Smt00|ogiods- Bod (Blim) 2R3 181505
Soemuey el 5 TN puE oo () pooms 0O + e gEpIzy SUZNEE $IOWLE MOS0 30905 - S0 (I00GSI.L) EIRE 19708
Juenuer BERg E T P Adoa (i) paoe 0OZ + BEE GUSHOT FLGESELE FLOZNTE
Kenuer ByEes s OETLL, VLOTITE  YLOEULE RRUBIED "EIRT "SMEN ‘ILICH
Loy sMmess s [ PIOZZTL  FLOTGLLL JEpUSLED "RRy "SI "BUIDH
Kaenuer aiog ] OSZO0E ERUR|ED Ty NI "DeioH
Keaver aees 13 D5L30k ] 13300 JOUL BT O} PELELSUCA B 81 A1 sysued yo| pue By OOEXO0r us Aoy
SRS leuogay - £ afegped XU HGy AT RS e IR SN
QA S 0O0EEL 5 STLREST leoiuap, abeg Thl
Kamnsy Emeeg - 5 i pueAdoa (e} paam gog + eBan poTRoT 0
Kewer agess - L3 OGXEZL, PLOZEOL FLOZRLLL #LOSMSIL B i e
Kenuep amgmes - 8 COPDSL FOTSTOL PLOTRLAL SLOTISILL JEPUBIED "SLNg “SMBN DO
Ao awSs - 5 OSTO0E PLOTEROL FLQTRLILL PLOTSILL JRALS|6 "Iy RSN "HUOH
squIBDa(T Eoaney - H =1 L ype )6 B4 ‘s D PRI GZL 7 RILDOE TLOTETOL PTG SLOTEILL AN I J6 UOIEER
OORPURIIUES [00LL bty ] Jeonios 9Bed Tl FLOZAZOL FIISZDE
HRQUMIN VRIeES DIULEY § STLXSSE SITORSIES el PLOZIEDL szt Juaseg
SRE[PUAL] LES - % D% 9S8 X DOSMOE PLOTSWOL SLOZLLE  CLOZILILL ST
tpunguy - § ‘HOS 62 opy XL C6TO0T PLOTSIOL SIOTELT  PHOTINLL soy
oosiaiuEg - H D5 6233 opy xEw sod
Fepuseon] - % ooo'o0t $0w Bajafny 827
wquissRg ¥3 Lo0HZ 5 onooe BBeyaeg nowaneA SoHRBYy ST
iequizag ¥l LT 5 ooy Blm(aey uoqacs, saeduy s
JaquiEsH( ¥ OOT 5 s SSE pRS {50R) 430 10D BaElvy 2
SRTBION voo- £ - abedawoy Hnabuwy 5
JEUAGN o s afiedauiny sabuny s
squisaan W1 00000L ST sbedaui) i9Rbue 3]
e yey e 8 BAT SRR NRA PAP
o g Apsay 18 Bd] atuEg BRgEA, pay;
s gy sy 8 5] CATAO0C PLOTSIOL FLOTAZZL PLOTWLL PoPEY
Jqueassay FBUiEN. b nleymed "puerg X33 4GR U0 T TEEEE FHILSHOR FIOTSEL FROTILILE paeaqiE adedenoy
SBqUARIN 3 eBpad (P =) JO e D) 351 20K "HS "B ' IMS WD FIOTSLOL SIOTHE  wIOTLILL JAuuEg uoeduo) MG
sequisany s {nace0rs pue DEbeDys) SOE FLOTSLOL BLOLNTL  PLOZLAL Sl b T oHedS) 10U AL PAIDRULaT
RO s {030pa PUE OOFXOPS) 231 PLOZSLIOL SIBEAEAL FLOZAAL WOUmnd nes 'y SEDs) (oMM AL PHsaLeD
] ] DP01TGH 20 DZIKORTE AHEND JH 20T PLOZSLAL SLOZNE/L  SLOZAAL LIRS Y] SMESS) [Cu-id PeIpIms s
FRURAON % DENPHIZEE 19 0ZH0EEH AMEMD OH W51 PIOWSLON SIOTLET  PLOGA/LL U9ad UOS 'y 'Smass) Uni-01d peipums auion]
aequiskaN s {DGCHOrD PUE O2bx0ro) S0 FIOZSYOL SHTAEL  PLOEAAE 1S VT SMESS) ou-2 DUING RUORg wersng
BqUaON ostEusiiLES - € (oRExve pum anwiopel 61 PLOZEMOL SIOZLE/L  NLOTAAL 15 W) IRESS ION-SK SUINO JHAELD WD
Areauer oMM DOTOTLE {OREROP PUR 0TITPS) S0E PHORSHOL SIOUITL FLORAAL JSRAEI AR Y HIROS] I GURLO NOH
el Wi OUCOELS {DOCHOrO PR 024050) B6L PLOZ/CHL SIOTIEN MO TSRUELS UES W] 9INERS) 0E-Nd NS NOY
Yamy BRESS LI & B L e A Y O B 0054034 PLOZELOL PLOZLATL FDTAAL Buyalie uoRRUISIO T SUSD TERS
Amasgay SMB3S PLZE & Sqbmesg e gy yseys ‘78 Bl OPITL PIOTSLIL FIONLIEL SOTLAE Bujedie, uousad § RIILCD [aHEIE
Apaer MO PLTIE & 2avimas st ey i) '8 Bl OSQOOE PHOZSHOL PHOWIEE L FHTALL Buiefie] UOMALIT)  WANGS SAWEES
Pqweseq uERs PS5 sheyeden 50 WRes X {0s Ao s OG5 PLOTGLOL FLOTLZZL YLOTIAL USRS P TR0} YSIRED) SUpEtt) Siees
PIUIBATN BEESS yLTEE B Be0ec i (] BIFESS; 3 DOSENZEHEHEIE "SUCA] £ XEL Y5 S8y 3 0] POPGOE PLOZSLIOL PLOIZCL FIOTLAL WIREIEL UORUNEI  WSINCD) TLISILL PRI
] SRS EZS2 8 afeyordsn JO BHENS  DULXDZLTPEpU B "Sd00] £ MBI X5 TyaEy "uA Bdl DSTAOLE PLOTGHL FLOGAZTL DIOLAL OUNSRQ P WRAIIDS) UrapisndRiesall|E es s
GOUCH] OIS GBS G LIET § E-£4) Jantd g gt Gl PIOZNTTH PHIZWLE UGRIASL UOTRAIES] § 0T T CORIUEIS VES
AmnmEs COMSURLIUES CFLITE § da4s R sy 1 "B FIOLEZRL PLOZWAL WSO BOEAMESE 2 ILUBIOT T OTSFAKL LS
AJETUER  COMDUBIIUES THLIDZ £ dads xe 35y ey g B ST, SO  HuGIUOT § OO UES
Joquassq CSBUBIURS 8YLZET § . obeised j A0 IS L8 Ao ogeE L i b 4
RN GBS VIS LT § sBexed 1w I 45 ) COSXGTERIPUEDH SO0 5 XBW ST IS0l UOREUREC] 7 JWSRIN) OLGSLS IOTSRURIS LS
PO OISR UES 9TZECE § ebmmed 40 38 DRV PApUETe '2000) £ XEW Y5 e | F WRIUAZ) UMDPER/RISONIE (OISOt LS
YR MOAMSN SETHLT & 204 RELIAGD Y TumoBr AnEE § WAL TAN
Aeugad  wwann SEERIT § 2348 Rindiuhinld Eugelia], UOREURTR] 7 NSO AN
Azmuver MOAMEN WITHT § AN FERU ATy SEY Bugeliry, mpEuTE= ¢ MAWOD AN
iequase] MOANM SYTAAT & sl 30 AN Xl 305 A a5, LOEUSAN § ISIHSD) YELIED DULESIIIAN
RGERN WOAMIN FEFTLT & BSmyaedm 20 AN 7 (0GR ZE S PG *SI00] § XORiGY IS0 (Bunabie ] uos Enrse(] ¥ RRIOD) SUITALIC AN
R HOAMEN STHLT § Blpadm J0 AN GEVEZLPEpIRCE 'Sd00] € XE gy R UDHECSS0 T JUBJL0D) WMOBUSARE0TNE SAN
e W1 SEZ § 431 XRHGH SR Bupolie ] uoyeLUses 7 wEkaD ]
Aienigad 1 eI § sav1 o ey Bomialiymy woneu1sap § WL0D 7]
Huenuer ¥ KRET v XEL iy Eumeliie) voyeifsep ¥ WAILGD YT
JBqUIEET V1 DREE S Bemjoedpa 2097 EW G A0, SLOTAHTT  FLOZAILY MEJ UOUBUTRSE P TUBNAD) (EIFED ALECL 2]
asquercy V1 peEz s St on 1 ] 2 SUBRIZEIPOPRA #0001 £ FE XGPSy S0 DG » SLOZETT PLOZWLL  {Eiefm uoyek(seq § ROWAS) sl
oqdes V1 sTErL § £ B Sleyorden 301 QEIRTLPIPIEDE w00t £ W a5 zey 18 8] SHTUZE TAEIMLE  USKEURSA0 WRIUGD) UMeRRALRIEANS T
U] GERLEI] UeE QOISEE'S § 0RU'sLL =045 'puig SLGLT  FAOTEEDY pasmUE 0eg - SO
SRQUEAIN  DISAURL RS Q05295 § DOO'SLL 2045 'purg 5102512 vLOZ/TIOL oaSEU S VRS - S04
HQUR0 coSnUE VB OO000Z € Legace K25 Pty L > L S10ZGLT PLOZADOL caspuel] veg - SON
o+ % - asmeeg pueg FLIETE PRI ol - S
e SRS 0OST oS 50 SEms 'puag g - SO
Huenugas SiEms 000od'h § ood'as: S0 3Ipeeg Pueg BiREes - SO8
#5R0 auers - 5 HOU-Bld CRPLA
ey WesmoN PEECESLS O0R-ri OO
ABuad COTPURIUES PEEERSLS e
Ksanuap 0L MaN EEEEEGLY PRI AN 'S0 S 11 Arrdng sTvT
PQUIOI] CFEWEIIVES CTTLUSHS PURG AN '90 ARG I faideig seevaminy
FqEIIN Wl ECEEESLS PURIE AN 'S0 SN I Aadsig sty
S asg ECEEELE PURIQ AN 30 SN Y fedaig Tevery
Jequiaaay IR UEE - = oa'onL. S0N IeITRL S reS
BQUIRN SRS 00000 $ = Sise puig {sTu) mgg g Ioosutg ulg
SO HNEL LIS O & ooo'oa Pipoeg CoEen, i G
Soquasay DESIAL URS (G000E & oon'ne Hnped L), (TSR oS
9GO0 oA RS 5 - Sfedowol icammuR] veg
S IR VS s - i Stiine i
RORG 0T W DU ¥ riiea Atun romaEL deg
apEes E - Afeyory apees - Sugathemen
FRESS 5 - ey 23z - Bunalimay
SpEvS s - Sleiontel 2|l - Supaliziay
bzl H3 - eleypoey seeduy 507 - Burpileey
1 = - Heyoey R by 7o - Buno Ky
w1o- s - aBaoeq s3Buy 507 - By
E T € - aleseg Ao NTN ~ upaBIIeY
oA - s - simpeg wpap, wong - B Bamey
Iy eospUEdUEE QOSZL € aon'ezL ey SRS LS - SON
Arogey caspuidues 00000 § QO0'TSL afmizeg CASIUEL] UTS - SO
v i sl § 000'STL aleeg SEEatlg UEG - SO
Aisnuer poAMSN OFUSLE % 000'STE eleyoey aap wop - Bum iRy
AIETURT  DOSBURI VRS OTOSLT § 00'sze BB "a10 45 PRIy SIFIEL) UES - Dl
ABIE - 5 - o i SIS ik 2)tes - sew
Asmmiey V1 WUSE 3 oo'seR shmpng ‘40 v puerg SpRbuY 3 - S5t
BUER  WeAMEN OFSTL S 0oo'szE adejong G AN g e g sy ~oBeus-up
B e w1 OIS § 00C'SLL 04 "puerg #2(95uy 301 - S0
SIGUIION ¥l 00sTE'E 5 003'SEL Elhad SIOZLWE  PLOSUTOL Zo|aduy 507~ SO

TG V1 DU00dT £ RL:E E-l ] L SLOTALL  KLOTOTOL wojRbuy S0~ $OU



g 1R - OGO ERO 121908
00 0 SUD9GE = 150 LKLY
31100 Gy SR~ 20g (1E00BIELD) EIPap K

Ui Rl — SO BIPS 1805

+onn ~ uenalLCl EIRSN IS
1L+ UOOILCLY B [ERDS
L - bagouitld BREN ERIS
iBsra L~ uageid Bpe [0S

Tai pus Ao (VL) RISH 00Z + ShBcs QXpAOTy
) pUE Ao (o) Ao QO + 45T (2HX0Z

i) PuE Adoa feEw)} pee 002 + SEELI ODEXIIE GLOZSWE

oL BUATIY - & SEORRE
s|pus ya) puR 3l BOS0F SLOZWT.

DSavL. 10340 Bt Sy 0 PRURITUGS 89 & BE
THI) AU AdGa (XL PICAR DI +B5EWL) DREAE SLOZLT

"1 Aue o {ab) PUCHn DOZ + 9B OOEHOE SLOZGHM

\ETP
Tty pue Adco {Rens) padws £0Z + STELI DOCAIOE SO/

GaLAOp 1, 3k 65Ut B4 0} PRUIEIIEUCD 8 0} BB sjpucd 49| pu 1954 DOSXE SFOTHE

QSaZL FLOLOZEL FHLTHE

......69.....



80°125°TEES 00°03
[ejo] puers JeqooQ (Yuelq) Jaquaides

0003 66'S60'¥E$ 0C'Lr6'293 S6'L21°86$ L9'ehL'9LLS 217927128

isnbny

aunp

Aeiy

yoren
sjaqe] uwnjoy

00'0$ 66°090°GE$ 8£'SE6°068 S6°LSH'GEIS LO°GRR‘OVLS S2°2€9'5S$ 00°0¥S'HS
000099% e o 000004 00, .S ‘ : S0
00°009°9% 00°000°L$  00°009'S$ = IEPOg
00°009°9% 00°0022$ 0000L'1$ 0000LLS  00002TS$ Ao 4S8
00°059'%$ 00056°1$  00°056'1$  00°055'L$ Apisopn siess
00°LL2'v$ 00°242'v% . 19N emees
00°0¥S'v$ . 00°0vS'¥$ suizeBel AID o3e 1ES.
00°007°€$ 00°00L°1$ 00°002°1$ tefl- urelunop
00°002°¢$ 00°009'L$ 00°009°1$ suizebepy sjjed oyep
00°65.'9% 005968  00°0£6'L$ 00°G96% 00'596$ 00°086°1L$ Apjeapn sslog
00°000°2$ i _00°00S'€$  00°00S'€$ | g
00°ZZF'0FS 005968  00°0£8'S$ 00°GLL'8$  00°618'8$  00°LSS°Li$ 00°0¥SvS Juld
007082285 ~ 0006£°6$  00°695°1e$  005zE0L$ o B sdnjig
00°082°2¢% ] 00°06£'s$  00°995°1e$  00°6ZE0i$ SWOH j0 1IN0
91'925'cE$ 20°89.°01$ 80°89L'0L$ S804 suogioeg
00°00L'2L$ 00'050'9% 00°050'9$ ) _ SAIMSPY
9L'9¢9'6t$ 80'89.°9L$ 00°050°9% 80°218°729$ so94
00'LEZ'eS- 00'Lez'es- Aunojous
00°005°€¥$ 00°00S'vL$S 00°00S'¥LS  00°00S'VLS SAINA
00°000°G¥$ 00°0$ 0000S'1$ 0000S'0L$ 00°0GZ'OLS 000ST'9L$ 0000S°LS$ aydglenelL 4
00°00£'Z$ 000  00°00£C$ WoO'SBUINAG
00°0% . 00°0% 00°0$ woo AReop4s
00°0% 00°0% wovApjespmeiess
00°000°1$ 00°000'1$ | Wwooewsjpess
00°00S'¥1$ L2'glo'ed  6Z'18r'ss sbep jexid -
86°100'7E$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 007Zc'68  86'6.9'vCS _ MOUSSUIIO
207000028 [6°022'68 ¥B'98L'SS 09LPS'sE  £9/lLL'Z8  8808/% woo-ojydesbosoieuoneN
00°000'%$ 0000028  00°000°C$ WOO IGIN
O0.0% O0.0W EOO.._M\A_UEMWFCDOE
00°000's$  00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'G$ sloid exig UBIINON
80°000°0€$ Z0'000'G$ 20°000°s$ 20°000°GE  ZO'000'SLS 1espui 19ael ] /e10dx3)
00°000'02%$ 00°000'8$  00°000°0L$  00°000°2$ elpadx3
00°000'02% 00°000°6L$  00°000'G$ 09 ueld weaiq
00°005'6% 00000°c$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 00°005'9$ loWpY
00°000'98% 00'G/E'6L$ $E'90T'ZZ$ ££'802'2cS  ££802°¢Z$ L _uouoopy
lendiq

" sjaqe] moy|
350D jo wng

a7 HSTD

Jawwng




March 12, 2014

TO: Sun Valley Air Service Board
RE: Terrorism Coverage for Policy Year Effective October 1, 2013

Dear Valued ICRMP Member:

Following the events of September 11, 2001, the nation’s largest insurers took
their case to Congress concerning their ability to withstand the financial consequences of
additional terrorist acts that might take place on American soil. As a consequence,
Congress enacted the Tetrorism Risk Insurance Act (TRIA) that is intended to protect
insured property owners by assuring that their property insurers are not overwhelmed by

terrorism-driven claims. Local government risk sharing pools generally were excluded
from TRIA.

Because ICRMP is regulated under Idaho law as a reciprocal insurer, federal law
requires [CRMP to offer complete terrorism property coverage to its Members. This
offering, which is additional to the regular coverage provided by the ICRMP Program,
would require payment of an additional Member contribution, based upon the value of -

the property assets to be covered. An explanation is provided on the accompanying offer
sheet. :

You should understand that your ICRMP Member agency is under no obligation
to accept the terrorism coverage that we are required to offer, In fact, the ICRMP Board
of Trustees has purchased excess insurance for Members of ICRMP (as a whole) in the
amount of fifty million dollars ($50,000,000) per year. The coverage provided for all
Membets is available to be shared among any Members affected by acts of terrorism
during a policy year. The Board believes this is a more cost-effective way of addressing
this potential exposure. It is included in your regular [ICRMP coverage at no additional
cost to you,

The decision regarding terrorism coverage belongs to your governing board.
Please complete the offer sheet evidencing your agency’s desire to procure additional
terrorism covetage and pay an additional Member contribution, or to reject it and share in
the coverage procured for all [CRMP Members. In order to comply with the law, we
need your answer promptly. Thank you.

Sincerely,

#
Rick. Ferguson
Executive Director

Iror Policy Year Effective October 1, 2013
-71~



NOTICE - OFFER OF TERRORISM COVERAGE
(Required by Federal law)

NOTICE - DISCLOSURE OF ADDITIONAL PREMIUM

TO: ICRMP Member:

The Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as extended on December 26, 2007 by the enactment of the
Terrorism Risk [nsurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2007 (TRIPRA), is a U.S. Treasury
Department program under which the federal government would share, with regulated insurance
carriers, the risk of loss from terrorist attacks. The Act applies when the Secretary of the
Treasury, in concurrence with the Secretary of State and the Attorney General of the United
States, certifies that an event meets the definition of a “cerfified act of terrorism”. Certified acts of
terrorism can also include foreign or domestic acts of terrorism, but they still must be certified as
such by the Federal officers listed above.

In accordance with the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as extended on Dacember 26, 2007, we are
required to offer you coverage of all of the property we insure that your agency owns against any
"certified act of terrorism”™.  Your public agency must decide whether you desire the coverage (for
an additional premium) or whether you cheose to reject the cffer of coverage and not pay the
premium. The choice belongs to the goveming board.

If you choose to accept this offer of terrorism coverage, your premium will include the additional
premium for terrorism as stated in this disclosure. If you choose to reject this offer, you must do
s0 by signing the enclosed statement and returning it to your agent, Betty Urbany

at  (208) 726-8866 or mail directly to ICRMP at P.O. Box 15249, Boise, Idaho, 83715.

if you reject coverage under the Act, the ICRMP policy provided to your public entity will provide
ah alternative form of coverage of terrorism-related insurance. Rather than cover the entire value
of every item of property every public entity member of ICRMP might insure, the alternative form
of coverage will provide a fixed amount of coverage (50 million dollars) for the entire membership
of ICRMP during any single policy year. If terrorism-caused covered losses do not exceed 50
million dollars during any single policy year, such losses will be paid in full, subject to policy terms
and conditions. If total terrorism-caused losses exceed 50 million dollars in the current policy
year, such losses will be paid on a pro-rata basis among members suffering covered terrorism-
caused losses, in proportion to their covered losses expressed as a percentage of all covered
losses. Coverage under this alternative process shall not require cettification by the Federal
officials pursuant to TRIPRA,

Named Insured: Sun Valley Air Service Board
DISCLOSURE OF PREMIUM
If you accept this offer, the premium for terrorism coverage is estimated to be an

additional amount of $5,000 over and above your proposed renewal Member
contribution based on reported total insured values of $0.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

For Policy Year Lffective Oclober 1, 2013
-7 2~




[F YOU WISH TO REJECT COVERAGE UNDER THE TERRORISM RISK
INSURANCE ACT, AS EXTENDED ON DECEMBER 26, 2007, THE NAMED
INSURED MUST APPROVE AND SIGN THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS:

TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT REJECTION OF FULL COVERAGE

We, as a Member of |ICRMP, acknowledge that we have been notified as
required under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as extended on December 26,

2007, that as respects to the above referenced policy of insurance policy
referenced above:

1. We have been offered coverage for acts of terrorism as defined in the Act;

2. We have been advised that if we accept coverage for acts of terrorism as
defined in the Act, the United States Government will participate in the payment
of terrorism losses insured under the Act, subject to the provisions of the Act;

3. We have been told that if we reject coverage under the Act by signing this |
notice, to the extent aliowed by law, we will have only our respective share of the
alternative coverage for any act of terrorism under the policy issued by ICRMP.

4. We have been notified of the annual premium for coverage for acts of
terrorism as defined in the Act.

5. We hereby reject coverage for acts of terrorism as defined in the Act and
understand my policy will contain an exclusion for acts of terrorism as defined by
TRIPRA, but will otherwise provide limited coverage concerning acts of terrorism
as addressed by the ICRMP policy issued annually to Members.

Chief Executive/Administrative Officer Date

Print name Print public office held

Sun Valley Air Service Board
Public Entity Name

RETURN THIS FORM TO YOUR AGENT OR ICRMP. A COPY QF THIS DOCUMENT IS AS
BINDING AS THE ORIGINAL.

ATTENTION AGENT: THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED PERSONALLY BY AN AUTHORIZED
OFFICER OF THE INSURED AND RETURNED TO ICRMP.

For Policy Year Effective October 1, 2013
-7






SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICES BOARD
INVOICES TO BE PAID

Through June 27, 2014

Fly Sun Valley Alliance March 2014 LOT Remittance S 73,336.32
Fly Sun Valley Alliance April 2014 LOT Remittance 55,018.17
Sun Valley Marketing Alllance  March 2014 LOT Remittance 89,633.28
Sun Valley Marketing Alliance  April 2014 LOT Remittance 67,244.42
TOTAL $285,232.19

-7 K-



Fly Sun Valley Alliance Ine.
PO Box 6316

Invoice

Date Invaice # |
Ketchum, ID 83340
3/3172014 140 (
1
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Atti: Sandy C & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum
P.0O. No, Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1% LOT - March 2014 73,336.32 73,336.32
Total $73,33((
1

....'76._..




R L
SUN VALLEY
ALLIANCE

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD INVOICE & CONTRACT SERVICES PERFORMED

Invoice Date: 3/31/2014 (March 2014 1% LOT coliections distributed in May)
Invoice #: 140

Amount: $73,336.32

Services rendered per contract: May 2014

AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT

Monitored weekly booking, monthly revenue reports for AS and UA summer flights; fares, etc.
Reviewed/monitored booking curve tracking, load factor/MRG analysis for winter 2013.14 flights
» Continued negotiations with airlines re: contracts for winter FY15 flights

Began planning July 2 DEN-SUN Inaugural Celebration at Friedman Memorial Airport

Worked with SV Express regarding potential enhancements to diversion bussing operation
Ongoing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders
Continued preparations for airline meetings at Jumpstart Airline Conference in June with FMAA

LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Provided information via monthiy FSVA Enews, social media postings; updated FSVA website
Provided flight information to media/summer pubs —SV Magazine, SVPN, SV Source, SV Guide, etc.
Implemented ongeing marketing/advertising for air service, flight sales, in WRV and southern 1D
* Reviewed summer 2014 air service marketing plan (SYMA & SV Resort)

Worked with Alaska Airlines and fall event organizers on new Sweepstakes promotion

RESEARCH/OTHER

Reviewed/finalized 2013/14 Winter SUN Air Passenger survey; prepared press release, presentation
= Began work on 2014 Summer SUN Air Passenger survey

*  Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant comparative data and information of alr service

.....'77.....



Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.
PO Box 6316

Invoice

) Date invoice #
Keichum, ID 83340 -
6/12/2014 142 (
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Attn; Sandy C & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum
P.C. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1% LOT - April 2014 Collections 55,018.17 55,018.17
Total f-fss.og\

- 78~




e P FLY S
SUN VALLEY
ALLIANCE

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD INVOICE & CONTRACT SERVICES PERFORMED

Invoice Date: 4/30/2014 (April 2014 1% LOT collections distributed in June)
Invoice #: 142

Amount: §55, 018.17

Services rendered per contract: June 2014

AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT

Monitored weekly booking, monthly revenue reports for AS and UA summer flights; fares, etc
Reviewed/monitored booking curve tracking, load factor/MRG analysis for winter 2013.14 flights

= Contihued negotlations with airlines re: contracts for winter FY15 flights

% Continued planning July 2 DEN-SUN Inaugural Celebration at Friedman Memorial Airport

Worked with SV Express regarding potential enhancements to diversion bussing operation

Ongoing communication/meetings with all airlines, M&H consultant, FMA , customers, stakeholders.
Continued preparations for aitline meetings at Jumpstart Airline Conference in June with FMAA

LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY QUTREACH

»  Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews, social media postings; updated FSVA website
Created air service ad campaign for summer pubs -5V Magazine, SVPN, SV Source, SV Guide, etc
Implemented ongoing marketing/advertising for air service, flight sales, in WRV and southern 1D

RESEARCH/OTHER

* Reviewed/finalized 2013/14 Winter SUN Air Passenger survey; prepared press release, presentation
*  Contihued work on 2014 Summer SUN Air Passenger survey

*  Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant comparative data and information of air service

.....79....



Vist Invoice
SiinVa.lley 7 Sonrsasn

E sedwards@visitsunvalley.com Date Invaice # ]
Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, [nc. www. VisitSunValley.com (
PC Box 4934 » 460 E, Sun Valley Rd. » Sutte 201 - Ketchum 10 » 3340 33172014 4673 |
Bill Te
Alr Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchuin, [D 83340
P.0. No, Terms
Quantity Description Rate Amaunt
Air Serviee Board Contract - Add'l 1% LOT for Direct Air Service Marketing 89.633.28 89,633.28
March 2014
Balance Due $89,633.28(

....80.....




Pisik

SunValley

Detail for invoices submitted to Air Service Board in March, April, May and June 2014.

Please see attached creative workbook for detailed listings of ads negotiated and sent to date,
Please see attached examples of ads currently in market,

March:

Finalized creative concept and design for summer 2014 campaign

* Began negotiating advertising contracts with vendors

* Began planning and negotiations for Winter 2014.15 advertising program
Transitioned all vendors to a pay-direct relationship with Visit Sun Valley

* Finalized contracts with vendors for Summer 2014

On-going in-house desigh work to accommaodate various sizes and types of ads

¢ Completed 75, 30 and 15 second video ads and submitted for placement
Began summer pay-per-ciick {(PPC) advertising campaign in Air Service Markets
On-going in-house design work to accommodate various size and types of ads
Placed digital, print and video ads as per attached creative workbook

June;

On-going in-house design work to accommodate various sizes and types of ads
Created billboard ad for Denver airport and bus wrap as per attached examples
* Continued PPC campaign in air service markets

Placed digital, print, video, and out-of-home ads as per attached creative workbook.




Visit Invoice
— T 208.725.2109
SunValley &= .
E sedwards@visitsunvaliey.com Date Invoice # )
Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Inc. www, VisitSunValley.com i
PO Box 4934 + 460 E, Sun Valley Rd. » Sulte 201 + Ketchum 10 - 83340 4/30/2014 4683 (
Bill To
Air Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchum, ID 83340
P.C. No. Terms
Quantity Description Rats Amount
Air Service Board Contract - Add'l 1% LOT for Direct Air Service Marketing 67,244.42 67,244.42

April 2014

Thank you For your participation and support of Visit Sun Valley!

Balance Due

$67,244.42 ‘
.

-B 2




SunValley

Detail for invoices submitted to Air Sevvice Board in March, April, May and june 2014.

Please see attached creative workbook for detailed listings of ads negotiated and sent to date.
Please see attached examples of ads currently in market.

March:

Finalized creative concept and design for summer 2014 campaign

Began negotiating advertising contracts with vendors

Began planning and negotiations for Winter 2014.15 advertising program
Transitioned all vendors to a pay-direct relationship with Visit Sun Valley

* Finalized contracts with vendors for Summer 2014

On-going in-house design work to accommodate various sizes and types of ads

May
* Completed 75, 30 and 15 second video ads and submitted for placement
* Begansummer pay-per-click (PPC) advertising campaign in Air Service Markets
* On-going in-house design work to accommodate various size and types of ads
* Placed digital, print and video ads as per attached creative workbook

June:

On-going in-house design work to accommodate various sizes and types of ads
Created billboard ad for Denver airport and bus wrap as per attached examples
Contlnued PPC campaign in air service markets

Placed digital, print, video, and out-of-home ads as per attached creative workbook.







